Public Document Pack

Officer Decision Making

Wednesday, 18th February,
2015
at 11:30 am

PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING

Members' Meeting Room

This meeting is not open to the public
Decision Maker
Director, Place

Contacts

Democratic Support Officer

Name: Ed Grimshaw

Tel: 023 8083 2390

Email: ed.grimshaw@southampton.gov.uk



Agendas and papers are available via the Council’'s website

1 PRICE REVIEW FOR LEISURE AND CULTURE SERVICES (Pages 1 - 48)

Report of the Head of Culture and Planning seeking approval of the 2015-2016 price
structure for Leisure and Culture Services, attached.

Tuesday, 10 February 2015 HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES



Agenda ltem 1

DECISION-MAKER: DIRECTOR, PLACE
SUBJECT: PRICE REVIEW FOR LEISURE AND CULTURE
SERVICES
DATE OF DECISION: 18 FEBRUARY 2015
REPORT OF: ASSISTANT CONTRACT MANAGER
CONTACT DETAILS
AUTHOR: Name: NIGEL GREENE Tel: 023 8083 3419

E-mail: Nigel.greene@southampton.gov.uk

Director Name: STUART LOVE Tel: 023 8091 7713
E-mail: Stuart.love@southampton.gov.uk

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY
None
BRIEF SUMMARY

A number of above inflation price increases are proposed for the reasons set out below
and as listed in Appendix 1 as part of a new pricing structure to be effective from
Wednesday 1st April 2015. Delegated Power gives such authorisation: 1.2.8 Heads of
Service may set, approve or vary, following consultation with the relevant Cabinet
Member, Chief Financial Officer and the Head of Legal & Democratic Services, the
scale of fees and charges for all services within their Directorate or Division. The
revised scale of fees and charges must be available on the Council’s internet and/or be
available in paper form on request.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

(i) To approve the 2015-16 price structure for Leisure and Culture
Portfolio services, as per Appendix 1 to take effect from Wednesday
1st April 2015.

REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Approval for these revisions is necessary in order that they can be
implemented from Wednesday 1st April 2015, and in order to meet revised
budgets set for the 2015-16 financial year.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED
Option One - General reduction / freeze on prices

2. Any overall reduction or freeze on Leisure & Culture prices could have the
effect of increasing the net revenue cost of the services, given price rises for
supplies and services and subsequently have a negative impact onto the
leisure centre contractor’s ability to operate as commercially sound
enterprises and therefore putting the services at risk. It is not considered to be
appropriate for contractors to freeze or reduce prices across the board.

Option Two - Increase all prlygagy_linflation



3. It would be possible for pricing to be rounded up or down, usually to the
nearest 5 or 10 pence for ease of cash handling, in line with inflation.
However this would deliver a poorly targeted price review, which would not be
responsive to changes in the market or new opportunities.

DETAIL (Including consultation carried out)
CONSULTATION

4, The price changes, once approved, would be advertised within the Leisure &
Culture portfolio service areas. Notices will be displayed informing customers
that there will be a price increase for some services from 1st April 2015. The
fees increases for most of the leisure centres are based on proposals
submitted by the Council’'s management partners, Mytime Active Golf and
Active Nation (known as the leisure centre’s contractors hereafter).
Southampton Solent University will not consider increasing prices until
September 2015, in line with the new academic year.

DETAIL

5. The 2015-16 budgeted income targets have not been adjusted for inflation.
The current approved pricing structure for Leisure & Culture allows for prices
to be varied up to a maximum level. These proposals seek approval to raise
the maximum price that can be charged for some activities. Inevitably prices
do vary within the year to remain competitive and to respond to seasonal
changes. The areas for which pricing changes are sought can be found in
Appendix 1.

6. The leisure centre contractors have extensively benchmarked their prices
against local providers in the area. For example, Mytime Active Golf have
bench marked their prices against 6 other Golf Courses within a 10 mile
driving radius: Dibden, Paultons, Chilworth, Romsey, Wickham Park and
Bramshaw. A 7 Day membership at Southampton City Golf Course is
proposed to be the same as Dibden at £465. Paultons is the main competitor
and the same membership is £1,116.

7. Appendix 1 details the price increases for various services and venues within
the Leisure & Culture Portfolio, this includes pricing proposals from the leisure
centres’ contractors. The review of prices includes some of which are above
inflation, and some below. Proposed maximum price columns are for activities
for which approval is sought to allow greater flexibility in responding to supply
and demand.

8. A full set of service area prices, including those which have not increased or
have been increased by less than the rate of inflation is available from each
service area manager on request.

Outsourced Leisure Venues
9. Active Nation

Active Nation have extensively benchmarked their prices against local
providers in the area across all range of activities, this includes The Gym
Group, David Lloyd, Easy Gym, City Gym, Cross Fit Southampton, LA
Fitness, Pure Gym, 24/7 Fitness and Xercise 4 less. We have also
benchmarked the outdoor facilities with similar facilities within Hampshire,
Dorset, Wiltshire and Surrey. SWAC and Woodmill are benchmarked against
the water sports facility operated by Parkwood in Portsmouth, while the
Outdoor Sports centre is benp‘g@ék%d against similar facilities in Winchester,



10.

Bournemouth and Salisbury as well as against local Goals facilities. They use
Christchurch and Bracknell as the main facilities for analysis against the
Alpine Snowsports Centre.

In respect of the Quays and Bitterne, Active Nation are proposing to remove
the off peak prices for all activities in line with their operational revolution.
They began this process last year by removing the indoor off peak prices and
have now decided to include the wet provision within this. This is a decision
have now proposed to include the wet provision within this. This is an
approach being taken by many leisure operators across the UK as costs
increase for consumables and the facilities are no cheaper to run in the
daytime compared to evenings. Active Nation will continue however to offer
substantial reductions and concessions to those who have been means
tested. These will include lower prices for over 50’s, Smart Cities card
holders, patients on the cancer and GP referral schemes, this covers almost
everyone who will use the facility off peak who is means tested to receive
discounts.

Price increases for most activities have been raised in line with inflationary
increases in costs especially around maintenance, and utility bills. Active
Nation has already increased the price of their cheapest gym membership by
£1 per month from £15:99 to £16:99 to reflect changes in the market. All other
membership packages are remaining unchanged as increased competition in
the City has meant that price is becoming a key driver over quality in the way
the customer is thinking.

Traditional gym membership for the three main activities of Gym, swimming
and classes remains at £37 per month which is the same price as when the
contract was tendered in 2010.

With some of the more specialist prices at the outdoor water based activities,
Active Nation have again undertaken substantial competitor analysis and the
prices remain extremely good value for money in these outdoor areas. They
have provided comments as below:

e Key increases at SWAC are in 1 hour sailing tuition and rowing which
are very popular. Rowing still represents outstanding value for money
given the equipment being used. The RYA has increased their
administration fees which is the reason for the small increase in many
of the course prices.

e Woodmill has seen small increases across the board apart from
climbing and groups. A climbing price was introduced last year and we
had to introduce it at a cheaper rate due to it being a new product but
we are now in a position to bring this in line with average industry
prices. Our group prices have increased as they have been stagnant
for a number of years as we endeavoured to build Woodmills
reputation again within the schools market after losing the support from
Hampshire County Council.

e We have had to leave the sports pitch hire charges as they are at the
sports centre due to thpg@éit@n of the pitches deteriorating in the last



11.

12.

couple of years and users feeling that they are not getting value for
money. Green fees for bowls have increased in line with competition
after no increase for two years.

e The only prices within the indoor sites that stand out as being more of
an increase than RPI are within holiday club mainly, for what we offer
in these environments compared to all other childcare facilities our
prices represent excellent value for money.

e Yoga at the quays has increased significantly as we were historically
charging the same as a traditional aerobics class but competitors are
viewing this as a specialist class and therefore charging a lot more, the
expectation from customers is that our current price is low in
comparison to others.

e Itis also worth noting that some of our prices have been reduced to
ensure we remain competitive against local competition.

Mytime Active

Under the terms of the contract with Mytime Active the Council’s consent to
amend prices is at its absolute discretion. However the contractor has an
obligation to use all reasonable endeavours to increase actual income so in
practice it may be difficult for the Council to unreasonably refuse any
amendments. The main changes to prices are summarised below:

e Ultimately My Time Active wants to bring prices broadly in line with
other courses that it manages in the area but still be cheaper than
other local golf competitors. Southampton and Dibden 7 day Season
ticket will be set at £675, the same as Dibden. This Compares to
£1,1160 at Paultons, £750 and Chilworth, £860 at Romsey, £858 at
Wickham and £1,025 at Bramshaw.

e Junior Membership has been remained at £65.00 to encourage usage.

e 9 hole prices have increased by 11% or £1 but are still cheaper than
the above Golf Courses as they charge between £10.50 and £13

¢ One price offer for seniors is to be withdrawn which only has 7
members on this tariff and is not for sale elsewhere.

e Overall, the price increase across the board is less than 1%
Arts and Heritage

Arts and Heritage charges have been increased in specific areas to uplift
income performance in line with targets and market comparators. Some
prices have slightly increased in line with inflation. In addition, some prices
within the Learning Activities section have risen above the level of inflation to
reflect the increases in cost of materials and overhead costs for hiring
freelance artists to deliver workshops. The increased prices remain
competitive when compared with similar activities and offers at other venues.
There has also been a price adjustment within the education pre booked
groups above inflation to ensure the maximum entrance prices are reflected.

Both filming and vaults hire charges have been added as charges as these
have been formulated this year.

Tudor House & Garden and SeaCity Museum are showing a decline in visitor
numbers for 2014/15 compared to the same period in 2013/14. In order to

Page 4



13.

encourage visitor numbers and remain competitive with comparable venues it
is proposed that adult and child entry charges for Tudor House and Garden
remain the same for 2014/15 but have a small increase to the maximum
charge to allow flexibility for the future. The SeaCity Museum charges have
an increase to allow for the pricing of our upcoming dinosaur encounter
exhibition, however the best value ticket for our exhibition remains unchanged
in price. As stated last year this allows for ticket price changes depending on
the type of exhibition.

Venue hire is still developing especially at Westgate Hall, and increasingly
important service for Arts and Heritage public venues. We have made some
changes in the structure to mirror commercial venues charging peak prices on
Fri-Sun; this has required some increases above and beyond the 5%
threshold.

Libraries

The service will discontinue annual subscriptions for the loan of audio-visual
items. This will pave the way for the cessation of this service in 2016. The
single charge for the hire of library rooms has been replaced by a variety of
charges reflecting the range of requests the service has received in the past
year.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS
Capital/Revenue

14.

15.
16.

17.

18.

Capital

Not applicable

Revenue

The 2015-16 budget does not include any adjustment to income for inflation.
Risks to achieving the income targets are as follows:

e Testing the market with a new, commercial approach to arts and
heritage venue hire and Arts Lease fees may suffer from price
resistance.

e Potential for some customer resistance with some of the price
increases proposed by the leisure centre’s contractors however the risk
is (and the management of any possible resistance) the leisure
centre’s contractors not the Council’s. Also the leisure centre’s
contractors have a duty to balance price increases against usage as
they have contractual commitment to increase participation by 3%
each year for the first Syears.

¢ Ongoing economic downturns continuing to affect discretionary leisure
spend of consumers.

Regular monitoring takes place to track income generation, which should
identify any early concerns over the ability to achieve the targets. Cost
reduction measures, new promotions and price related promotions will all be
considered should changes be required to deliver the targets.

The changes to the fees and charges for Leisure and Culture fall into two
sections, those with regard to in-house delivered functions and the
outsourced contract provided Iﬂﬁ&éﬂ‘g The charges for the in-house



delivered functions are set in order to yield income targets as contained in the
approved revenue estimates:

Area Fees and Charges
Libraries £204,700

Arts and Heritage £42,200

Gallery and Museums £1,297,300

The charges for the outsourced contract provided functions of Woodmill,
Southampton Water Activity Centre, Indoor Dryside, Wetside, Golf Course
and Outdoor Snow, are set by the contractor.

Property/Other

19. Not Applicable

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

Statutory power to undertake proposals in the report:

20. The City Council’'s power to increase prices within the leisure service areas is
in accordance with the powers granted under Section 19 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976. This allows a local
authority to provide recreation facilities and to make such facilities available
for use on payment of charges as it thinks fit. The Council has the power to
charge for discretionary services in accordance with Section 93 of the Local
Government Act 2003 provided that charges in any one year do not exceed
the cost of the service.

Other Legal Implications:

21. In undertaking the proposals set out in this report the Council has had regard
to Equality legislation, Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and the
Human Rights Act 1998.

POLICY FRAMEWORK IMPLICATIONS
22. The proposal is consistent with the Policy Framework

KEY DECISION? Yes
Page 6



WARDS/COMMUNITIES AFFECTED: All
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Appendices

1. Appendix 1 — Price Structure for all services
Documents In Members’ Rooms

1. None

Equality Impact Assessment

Do the implications/subject of the report require an Equality Impact No
Assessment (EIA) to be carried out.

Other Background Documents

Equality Impact Assessment and Other Background documents available for
inspection at:

Title of Background Paper(s) Relevant Paragraph of the Access to
Information Procedure Rules / Schedule
12A allowing document to be
Exempt/Confidential (if applicable)

1. None

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda ltem 1

Appendix 1

Leisure and Culture Price Increase Report, Prices Spreadsheet - V1, 1st December 2014

The ten tabs set out the price increases from each service area
The Libraries tab details changes

The Art and Heritage tab show prices and new pricing structures

The Sport and Recreation tabs are lists of all prices (split over 9 pages).

Page 9



Page 10



Libraries

Replacement

Activity Categorisation Detail
- - —— e S e v oy
Activity Duration 2013i14 2014115 20156 Venue % Increase
O HIR

Compact discs 1 week £1 £1 £1 All libraries 0%
Latest DVDs 1 week £2.00 for 3 days £2.00 for 3 days 2.00 All libraries 0%
'g‘f;ii‘sDVDs seneessionary 1 week £1.00for 3days |  £1.00 for 3 days 1.00 Al libraries 0%
DVD box sets 2 weeks £4.00 £4.00 £4.00 All libraries 0%
DVD Annual subscription Annual £50.00 £50.00 Discontinue 1/4/2015 All libraries 0%
DVD Annual subscription Annual £25.00 £25.00 Discontinue 1/4/2015 All libraries 0%
concessionary

Adult books on cassette 4 weeks 50p 50p 50p All libraries 0%
Adult books on cd and mp3 4 weeks £1.50 £1.50 £1.50 All libraries 0%
Adult books on cd and mp3-ove 4 weeks £1.00 £1.00 £1.00 All libraries 0%
Cd rom for children 4 weeks £1.00 £1.00 £1.00 All libraries 0%
Adult Cd roms 4 weeks £2.00 £2.00 £2.00 All libraries 0%
Information dvds 4 weeks £2.00 £2.00 £2.00 All libraries 0%

15p per day 4.50

Books N/A st Replacement cost Replacement cost All libraries 0%
MP3 books N/A £30.00 £30.00 £30.00 All libraries 0%
Storysacks N/A £50.00 £50.00 £50.00 All libraries 0%

RESERVATION FEES

£3.00 basic

Overdue Books Daily i 15p per day 4.50 max 15p per day 4.50 max All libraries 0%
QOverdue Books over 60s Daily ?;S}Oeiniiy g pe;-ldaaxy - 10p per day £3.00 max All libraries 0%
DVDs at hire charge of £2.00 Daily £E'3%°O%e;giy Sl per;‘:iy £30.00 | £4.00 per day £30.00 max Al lioraries 0%
Older DVDs at hire charge of ) 50p per day 50p per day £15.00 o 5

£1.00 Daily £15.00 max s 50p per day £15.00 max All libraries 0%
Compact discs Daily 572555 r'farx"’r:ﬁm “ag r‘:}:ﬁ:i i?.so 25p per day £7.50 maximum Al libraries 0%
Older DVDs for children at hire ] 25p per day 25p per day £7.50 e 5

charge of £1,00 Daily £7 50 max s 25p per day £7.50 max All libraries 0%
DVD box sets Daily ié%%%i‘i? =100 per;‘;iy £30.00 | ¢4 00 per day £30.00 max Al libraries 0%
Storysacks Daily 50p - £15 max 50p - £15 max 50p - £15 max All libraries 0%

Southampton
OTHER CHARGES

search, additional| £3.00 basic search . o
: y - ; o ' | £3.00 basic search, additional
Adult items not in stock in N/A £5.00_ for books | additional £5.00 for £5°00 F6 Boka G B 6 Al libraries 0%
Southampton obtained from books obtained from A P————
premium rate | premium rate libraries. premium rate;ibraries:
libraries.
£1.50 basic
search, additional| £1.50 basic search i g
: i : § I
Adult items not in stock in N B i rtooks | addional L aier | X0 /0basleseaisl aadilons - y
g A : : £2.50 for books obtained from All libraries 0%
Southampton concessions obtained from | books obtained from ) 15 libiaiee
premium rate | premium rate libraries. premium rate fibraries.
libraries.
Renewal of loans of Adult items ; ;
nctin stock in Sotthamplon N/A 1.00 1.00 1.00 All libraries N/A
; i ; £20 per 40 or
Music sets not in stock in N/A part £20 per 40 or part £20 per 40 or part Al libraries 0%

USB Flash drive £6-£10 £6-£10 £6-£10 All libraries 0%
AdLelourphotosapies and N/A £0.50 £0.50 £0.50 All libraries 0%
print out
o e et N/A £0.10 £0.10 £0.10 All libraries 0%
and print out
A5 Aol phitosoplasdnd N/A £1.00 £1.00 £1.00 Central 0%
print out
?jt“""”f BhaGEoRiesans it N/A £0.20 £0.20 £0.20 All libraries 0%
A3 Prints from microfiim N/A £0.60 £0.60 £0.60 Central 0%
Scanning service N/A £1'O£af;; N1 £9.00 for ten page £1.00 for ten page Central 0%
4 x 6 prints from Plimsoll image £2.50+£1.50 9
s N/A 520 £2.50 + £1.50 p&p £2.50 + £1.50 p&p Central 0%
Ad prints from Plimsoll image £5.50+ £1.50 o
ilabasse NIA p&p £5.50 + £1.50 p&p £5.50 + £1.50 p&p Central 0%
Fax copies inside UK NIA e R I L e £1 front page - 60 p other pages All libraries 0%
p other pages other pages
Disk repair N/A £1.00 - £2.50 PNEA 1H £1.00 - £2.50 Central 0%
Laminating service NIA £1A4 £150A3 | £1A4 Tn20A3 | £1 A4 £1.50 A3 All libraries 0%
Carrier Bags N/A 0 0 5p All libraries 100%




‘S|ELSJEW Ul SBSERIOU| Jo3)8l
sicpoR.QUOD 0} sabieyo uoysodep

sydeiboloyd

uonesynads o) pajjo) peWAnS

aAlyase ABojoaeyale Joy
pseoq ay) ssoloe sesealoul Jubig

sJ0}0ENU0D 0} sabieyo uonysodap

“S|eUslew Ul S9seaidul Joayal |

anyase Abojoseyole 10} VI %E skes L0€3 00'es ViN aq 0} sabie| Jo |y az1s sbumelg
pleoq o} SSOI0B $958010U WBIG
‘s|eUslBL Ul S3SBaIUI J03)8)
s10joeAU09 0) sabieyo uoysoda Bumelp sad 1500
S s e e o IR %z sv'13 13 98’13 Wi it

‘ siemelp Ui eBelojs Joj pepiugns 8q o

abeio)s

pieoq ay) ssooe sesealou| Jyblg

aAlyose ABojoaeyoie 10y VN e 5HES L0°€3 o0'es VIN ajesedas Buuinbas spuawINoop azZiIsINQ
pieoq ay) ssosoe sesealnul Jybis
‘S|BUS]BL Ul SBSEAIDUI 198331
slojoenuoo o) sabieys uoysodap ) . . WWEZLX052%08¢ pazis
aAose ABojoseyae 1) VYIN %2 05 kLT STLL3 S80L3 VIN

$9X0q SUSWINOOP Ul Palos sjeays

SploJay 1adeyq

AoisIH

abueL on %0 00°0063 00'0083 00'0083 VIN saly +1002
sbuewo oN|  WiN %0 051063 052983 00vee3 vIN Sa1l 0002-005 - SAIUSIY [EBIQ
sbuegoon|  WiN %0 05 VB3 05 Vo13 008413 VIN S15 008 - L0} - SAIY2JY [ENBIQ

soly
sbueyson|  wiN %0 056213 0e'ezL3 006113 wi| - SvmseTEmidanlied o

Pappe aq (M Yo1ym ‘ LYA JO aNSNIoXa
BJE 5)500 8534 | SIDHVYHD SAY

safizeyo wes) Buiwes |eso o
uyum auy oy Buuq o) paseasoul| @ swnuepy HPE 193 0s3 053 oy SIS WD Je IneL
10 Jojeins
sableys wes} Buiules . X . . d dnolE
M 2Ly o Buyq o} paseaioy| %Pbe 00°£93 00053 00053 (1500 |ane snid) Jnoy | |dnoib Japjoysye)s 1o Ayunuwiuwios 1oj ye L
sabieyd wee) Buiwea|  ays-yo Jo o ) i X o
i 2wl ojur Buug o) peseasou)| Als|iEg Py %e 00°0223 00'6LZ3 00'slZ3 dnoy | MiE) [BlOJeIND Sjeiodio)
: . . Aep
abueys oN %0 00°0553 000553 000553 10d SYNEA G XeWw 10 5| SIU} ‘SYNEA VY
(sayoseas
$9010
BUHEdaR SaMILDIY %0 00°0¥3 00°0¥3 00°0v3 ay10ads "Hoys Jo sBuIpjoy Uo uonEULIoUl
* puoheg Buiyiiue) yoiessay [elausgn
S301Q ; . ] uswees
abueyo on seAILolY %0 00913 00913 00913 10 18151593 XSpU| [E4UBD 30 Uoieas
SEHHIE swsndeq ¥ ‘sig)siba [10108|3
abueyo oN soAyOIY %0 00'¥3 00'v3 003 ‘sjuswinoop uopensiBay sjoyan

Jojopy jo Adoo paypen pue yolees
Suon3||0D

¥ ks 2 i, g O il
uopesuobalen Aagoy

abejlsH B suy

Page 12



LL/0LOZ Ut Apueoyiubls
pasinal saoud se onels

VIN

%0

0€' 13

0€’ L3

0€'L3

yels Ag

LL/01L0Z Ul Apueayiubls
paesiasl ssoud se onelg

VIN

%0

S9°03

5903

S9'03

19sn Ag sinojuld ayoyooipy

1L 1/01L0Z Ul Agueaiubis
pasiaai saoud se Jels

WIN

%0

06°L3F

06'L3

06'L3

oy Jasen

L1/0L0Z u Apuesubis
pasinal saoud se J1els

YIN

%0

0913

09'L3

09'L3

vy JaseT

LL/0L0Z Ul Apueayiubis
pasinas saoud se olelg

Y/N

%0

S¥'0F

SP'03

Sr'03

£V 3UM B X0EIg

L 1/010zZ Ul Apueoyubis
pesiael saoud Se DIjE)S

VIN

%0

S€'03

GE'03

Se'03

TV SUUM B Moeld

‘S|EUS)ELU Ul S8SEaIOU] 108481
$1010B1U0D 0) Sabieyd ucsodap

aAalyole ABojoaeyoie Joj
pJe0q ay) §S0I0E sasealoul ybis

YiIN

%l

€813

6L'L3

€13

YIN

1509 paxy ‘SLWIOJOIOIN

‘S|BlS]EW Ul Sasealoul 109)jal
$10}9BJJU0D 0} sobieyd uolyisodap

anyole ABojoseyole Joy
pie0Oq 8y} ssoioe saseasoul JubIs

WiIN

%

€813

B6L13

€LV3

VIN

yoes ‘sydesboipey-x

*S|ELIBIEL Ul SBSESI0UI J0aj8.l
s10}0B3U09 0} sabieyo uonpsodep

anyoue ABojoseyole Joy
pieoq ey} ssoise sesealoul Jyblg

VIN

%

SI'vi3

S'EL3

ViIN

001 sod ‘asoo] ‘wwge ‘ssiouaiedsuel |

*S|BUIS)ELU Ul SBSBBI0Ul J08))a)
sJ012EIU0D 0] sabieyo uoysodap

anlyole ABojoaeyose 1o}
pieoq sy} ssouoe saseassul Wby

VIN

%l

9z'z3

Lg'e3

G123

YIN

a|y BulBuey
Jad ‘pejunow ‘wwgg ‘saipuatedsuel]

“S|EUSIEW Ul SBSEAIOUI Jo8|8l
slojoenu02 0} sabieys uoysodap

anlyole ABojoseyose Jo)
plecq ayj ssoloe sasealou| yblg

VIN

%eT

26’03

0603

18'03

VIN

Yoea ‘9s00| ‘Sjulid

*S|EUS}EW Ul SBSESIOU 1088l
slojoenuod 0} sabieyo uonisodap

anyoie ABojoseyole 10}
pJBoq 8u) SSOI0E Sasealoul Jybis

VIN

%T

S¥'03

P03

£v'03

VIN

YoBa ‘S9A33IS Ul ‘pXQ ‘SH

‘S[ElSJEW U] SASESIDI
sicjoequod o} sebieys uon

anyale ABojoseyle 40}
pieoq sy} ssoloe saseasoul Whig

ViIN

%<

9L'Z3

LL'e3

S0'C3

WIN

yoee ‘8s00| ‘'sjuud joBlUC)

‘S|BLSIELW Ul S3SB8I0U 98)8)
sJ0)0R.4U00 0} sabieys uoysodep

anlyole ABojoseyale 1oy
pieoq Uy} sso10e sesealoul WbiS

YIN

%2

£8'L3F

6L'L3

€L°13

VIN

so|y Buibuey Jad ‘sjund 1083U0D

*S|RUSIEL Ul $9SBOIOUL 08101
si0}0e)U0D 0} safiieyo uoysodap

aalyose ABojoaeyole 1o}
pieog ay) ssoioe seseasoul Whig

YIN

Q\QN

9L'e3

LL23

S0'z3

VIN

sdiuys 9auy) Jad ‘as00] ‘seaneban

‘S|BLISJELU U| S8SE8IIU| J0a)8)
si0)oenUOD 0} sabieys uopsodep

aAlyose ABojoseyole Joy
pJeoq 8y} ssoi0e sesealoul JybIs

YIN

%C

€8'L3

6413

€LL3

VIN

sa|y Buibuey Jad ‘saaneben

Page 13



Siivl s 4 ‘13 i WIN (ysodsp
1oy podas Buoud o) uonippy VIN %0 56°13 551 / ajqepunyal LZ3) yoes sapys 4o alH
SLvl o - - apImMplIop S18%28[ 300
10y podau Buioud o) uoyppy ViN %0 02°2823 022823 B/U WIN DIMPHOAA S180el yoog
Sl * ; siaxoel yoo!
104 podas Buioud o3 uoqppY VIN %0 00°LLLE 00'LLLE Bfu vIN N siexoel yoog
Shivl . g i
104 podai Buioud o uomPRY WIN %0 0Z'0LL3 02013 Bfu WIN [IE]
Shivl : g e siadedsmau pue 21u01}09
10} Jioday Buioud 0} uopPPY YIN %0 0Z'0LLE 020413 fu WiIN pue aluono8|g
Glivl . ; SPIMPLIOM SB[DIHE YOO
10y podas Buisud o} uopPY VIN %0 0E°€LHI3 0EELL3 B/u YIN PIMD] |o1E Yoog
SLivL : : B|0JBLULLOD 10§ SS|DHE Y00
10} podai Buioud o) uoppy VIN %0 or'L83 or'L83 E/U WIN el ) Se[oHE Yoog
SLivl . .
103 yoday Buud o3 uonppy WIN %0 00°Ev3 00'Er3 B/ WIN uopeonpsa 10} sejoie yoog
‘S|ELIBJEW Ul S3SB210U| J08)8] SBew BuLuEos
e hﬁwﬂm%owm_wﬁm&wom WIN %z €813 6413 €13 viN|  Bupnou wioy Jad ‘sseqeieq pelgo
pleoq sy} ssouoe sasealou Jybig ol suuoj § Lyg Bupaiue jo1sod
‘S|EUSIBW Ul SISBaUDU| J03)a)
si0j0RNU0D 0} sabieyo uoyscdsp . ; y wuoy sed ‘aseqereq 198ldo
anlyoie ABojoaeyoie Jo) WiN %e 16°03 5603 2603 VIN OJU| SULO) G | VNG Buusius jo 1s09
pleoq sy} ssoloe saseaiou Jybig
‘S|eusieL Ul $8seal0U| o8yl yaes (jeusiew oiuebio ‘sselb
EEom::ow..,n_v“MM@MMMWMM_MMWMWDM YIN %E 6E°0F 8€°03 LE03 VIN ‘|lejow “6°9) Juswiuoliaug paj|ciu0d
PIBOG Bl SS0.08 SASEAIU 1BIS e u| abeioys annbas op eyl spuy swey|
'S|eLSjBLU U] S9SBBIDU| 1038l
siojoeuoo o) sabieyo uoysodap . . . WWQQZX095X09Z
anyale ABojoseyoie Jo) ViN % 00073 91'6e3 0g'Le3 vl 1e xoq afie| uojdweynog sug
pJeoq 8y} ssoloe sasealoul JYBIg
‘S|BUSIBL Ul S8SEAIOUI J088l
sJ0joelU0D 0} sabieys uopyscdap . . . WILIQE 1 X095X092 1 Xoq
anlyoie ABojoseyaie 10} YIN %2 00023 856613 06813 WIN

pieoq ay) ssooe sasealou| Jybis

*S|EUSIBW Ul SBSEBIOUI J08al
S10)0EIU0D 0) sabieyo ucysodep

PJEOQPIED PIBPUE)S LOJWRYNOG dUQ

Spuig pasiwal|

; : ) WWQ9Zx095%09g
aAlyose ABojoaeyole Jo) ¥IN %e 00°0¥3 9l'6e3 08'L€3 VN 1e xoq able| uojdweyinog aug
pJeoq ay} ssosoe sesealoul Wbig
*S|EUSIELU U] S8SEBIDUI Jo8)al
si0}0B1U0D 0} Sabieyo uosodg WIWDE L X09SX| B X0
L ! i g YIN %e 00°0£3 85613 06'813 VIN DEINO0HH09E I 20l

anlyale ABojozeyoie Jo)
pJecq ay) ssoloe sasealou| Jbys

pJECQPIED PIEPUE)S LOJWELINOS BUQ

Spul{ Ying
DALY [BUSIEN AU |

Jeah siy} o) a|ppiw sy ui|  sadO ] ] ] »
18w os 1eak 1se| saoud Juslayip Z| semyoly %0 00°€3 00'e3 o0'e3 NOY @0 vo sebew|
LL/0L0g W Apueoyiubis . ; ] .
pesinal seoud se onerg| WM %0 ores 0L¢3 0.23 sabew eybig
posmersespd-sesperg| T STV soBuetot 083 0813 sdew-azis OV

Page 14



algnd o} pasojs uaym sabieya

sBuippa i UoneuIgIoD

i i 2oud jes uapueb ul sBuippam Joj Ajluc so10
yead o0} anp 8oud Uj 8se8I0U| %004 000043 007053 udy pieb ut sbuippam 1oy Aj 1o4d
- T oquauyeisted
n

abueyo oN mhwuﬂﬂ %0 00'GZF 00°Se3F 00°Ge3 4NoH led allH vid
“dn-ower obEneoua| e } . Beex
et 00893 00693 Mored| oo tHoen-veBions
9SNOH i i . lapjoysyels
aBuelo o Jopn. %0 0070813 000813 000813 noH Jad (xBU GZE) BiIl BAS LINGSNY BIOUM
abueyo o wwwwm %0 000913 09L3 0913 InoH Jad lewaxa a1y 8A3 jleH Bunsenbueg
5 9SNoH N i . . now 5 [EOEN
abueyo oN L %0 00°04LF 00°0LLF 00°0LLF Hed (xceui 0g) a1y aAa |2 Buganbueg
6 8snoH N , . ) — |ewa)xa
abueyd ON Jopny. %0 00°0LL3 00'0LLE 00°0LL3 PUE [ELIBIUI (XBW 0g) 8JIH 8AT dl'M
abueyds oN wwwww %0 00593 00693 00593 noH Jad [eusalxa (xew pg) aliH Ae@ dry

asno
abuewo oN auh %0 00°05F 00°053 00°063 IO 184 |ewajul (xew 0g) auH Ae@ dryf
abueyo o REUOR] 5 . i 7 R |ewa)x3 pue [eussiul
4o oN Jopny %0 00°0L1L3 000113 00°0LL3 H led (Xew o) 2l 8AT Wooy ueibioas)
abueyo o esnoH 9 Y 3 : InoH 18 [Ee]
o oN oot %0 00°053 00063 00063 Hiad Rewnieniea e sshies
9snNoH Aep Jje ung-l 4 ‘0gzz-wdg siny L
Bugd My lopn. 093 it e ANBY [BUOKIPRE LOES -uopy ¥esd auH Buippapy woos ueibioss
asno g
Buioud map W :I 0Z13 EB/U B/u| sinoyg uy InoH Jad| zisi) Aep (e ung-li4 ‘0gze-wdg sinyy
pnL -uoly yead anH Buppap woou ueibloas
9sNoH siny | -uojy (Wwdg- weg)
Buaud meN Jopnj 053 & i ANOY [EUOHIPRE LIBE] yead yjo anH Buippsp wool ueibioas
9SNoH sinyl-uop {wdg- wes)
Buioud man opn! 0013 B/u U\ SINOUZ WININOH 18| ony 116 any Buippesn woot ueibices)

‘dn e} abeinocous 2snoH . . .

0} 21JE}S UlRWal 0} 2014 10pnL %0 00°52€3F 00°S2E3 00°'s2e3 NOH Jad [BUIBIXT JO [BLIBJU| WNBSNY 3OYA

WNasniy asnoy Jopn |

J0 maiaal pue Buoud siesysibal
Jouw 0} shep ul abueyn

lleH s1ebisaps

{90644615 01 orp- 1965t | -remsnn 00°0983 00683 et w6 syes-adit-heq
IIeH . Y
Buioud man SiEBjSalR 00'093 efu efu ung-uopy ay ajesodio)
Buioud men w«m_%miw.__s 000213 Bju BjU ung-uo sy sjelodio)
abueyo o = %0 00°053F 007053 00053 wce
SN a1ebisan % -6 alIH 8}BALId/I8P|OYSYELS pUE |BLUSIU|
6 lIEH 9 ; : : SINGY Z Ul JNOH 18, U4-UOI Widg-Weg 2.y
8BUBU ON| o oBicayii %0 00°5013 00'G0L3 00'coLF Y2 U INOH 38d| ooy svens diustuanied pue Aep (ewssiul
IIeH : Aep |le ung-1i4 ‘0gZg-Wwdg
Buioud map areBisaM 00'51L3 WIN WIN inoy [euollppe yoe3 SNy J=uop SInoy 13 eiy BUIPPSA
‘aseasoul 9oud £102/9102 _
i”eH . . . yeam| (sinoy z)s|) Aep e ung-u4 ‘ogzz-wdg
9IUBAPE J8A0S 0} pasiel S8old %62 005223 00'GLL3 000413 -
-SIN0Y 10 110 $)S03 YBIS J9A0D 0] apebisap e shep ; wdg Japyy SNy -uojy sinoy Jaye any Buippapn
Buioud map ELMW - 00°663 B/ e/ inoy [euoiippe yoe3 sinyl - uop (wdg-g) auy Buippam
‘sseaioul aoud /10Z/910Z
SOUBADPE JSADD 0) pasiel
s801d “dnaye) yeed yopjead Qm,_mmwm, m %Z 00'5813 00°59L3 000913 SINOY Z U INOH Jad|  sinyl-uop (wdg- weg) auH Buippamm

Page 15



ajdoad gg wnuwixep

lleH puelo

inoy Jad abieyn

*dn exe) abeinooua
0} S1BIS UlBWSBI 0} 85ld

Ayoeeg

%0

00°0cL3

00°0ELF

00'0€LF

Ajuo any Buluaag

wnasnpy ANoeas

sabieyy any snuap

S8SEaIOUI [BNPIAIPUI i)
101U 0} BSBAIOU leWS gsnoH St 05°9¢€3 00'SES 9SN0H Jopny Joj ssed Ajjwe) |enuuy
: Jopny
S95E210U| |ENPIAIPUI bl asnoH
A =i asno 0 B 2
Jouiw 0} ssealoul [[ews ‘_DUB_H %S 0043 05013 lopn| 10} SSB4 UOISS82U0ID |BnuUy
wnasnjy
JOLIILL 0} BEEBIOUI |eWS asnoy Y%y 05°€L3 00°EL3 8SNOH 10PN 10} SSBd JINPE [BNUUY
. . Jopny
TATEIAT! . : : o
AqIxay MOJE 0) 9SBBIOU WS %9 Sev3 00¥3 qus dnoi
Jopny
Lugru|  HmSSTW . :
Aunqixay Mmojje 0} 35E315U [[ews mwo:ox Yo 05713 00w L3 00213 19%0(L Aje
E Jopn)
S wnasnyy (
: asno 9 . g ’ G JOAO UBIPIYD B
Aigixal mojje o} aseassul |BWS Lou:_H L 00'%3 SL'E3 SL'E3 09 1240 9)d0ad/Sluapn)g) SUOISSBIUOD
wnasnpyyj
2snoH 8314 G Japun ualpiiyD
Jopny
LL/91 ul Ewm”wé 5 . . .
AInqixey MojlE 0} 9583I0U) [BWS Fou:I %SG 0053 SLY3 SLv3 AUz Ynpy
) 1
sabieyn Aju3g uapieq pue winasnyy asnoy Jopnj
s, 00053 otroer3 t eI
SShoH
<opRt il eyt 00°08r3 Bopjoegnot dfytpre-tueoy-vefies
=T
|sRoH

Page 16



‘dn aye} abeinooua

sabieys Ajug wnasnpy A1geas

- ; ; 21ey Japjoyaye
A po— Ayoees %0 000123 00'0LE3 000123 18y JapIoUEIS
bupjooq
Anoy z wnwiuiiy
gidoad  wnuwixep LINSSNALHOUM
anoy Jad afueyn
i u_.ummm_._v__MEwmwﬁmwum funesg %0 00°05€3 00°05€3 00'05€3 Ajuo auH Bulueaz
(sAep sidnnw
Buioud maN 005223 gju eju U0 UNCOSIP %01)
wdg-0¢6 Sel aly Aeq
‘dn aye} abBeinoous . , ) wool | X Ajuo
0} 912IS UIBWS) O} 891 %0 007053 00'063 00053 shepioy Buunp any AeQ
-dn aye) abeunoous . . ! S18y JapIoUSYE:
0} OIJE}S Ulewal o} 8alld %0 00:023 00083 00083 e ——— a)ng Buwean
Buijooq
inoy gz winwijuip
gidoad wnuwixep
Jnoy sed abieyn
‘dn &g} abeinooua Kines 2 = - . Aluo aiH Bujuaa
0} 90EJS UIBWA) 0} 8dlid 1oees 70 Qaingd 0005 S _ iRERieAs
‘dn axe} sBeinoous
o1 901 cv__m”:E 0} 80U Ayoeeg %0 005213 005213 00°5ZL3 Japjoyayelg
Bupjooq
Anoy Z wnwiuiy Ealy
gidoad wnuwixep
inoy Jad abieyn
-dn eye} sbeinooua
A cv__mw_m S Auoeog %0 000123 000123 00'0LZ3 fjuo any Buiusagy uongiyx3 dwa |
‘dn axe) ebeinoous . . ’
0} OjEIS LIBWa 0} 30U fioees %0 005213 00°SZL3 00'GZL3 Jaployaels
Buijooq
INoy z wnwuiy B2y
aidoad oz | wnwixep
1noy Jed sbieyn
dn 2IN00OUS
0} o_umﬁmwﬁrwm o 8_“_& Rioeeg %0 000423 000123 000123 Ajuc anH Buusnz llejay pue Buusied
‘dn axe)} abeinooua
o1 opes cvn_mwcm_ 01 991 Aioeas %0 000013 000013 0000L3 8jeY Jopjoysyels
Bupjooq
INoY g Wnwiuiy
gidoad (g wnwixep Auo eale Buuajen
inoy Jad sbieyn
‘dn axe} sbeinooua
e | RS %0 000513 000613 000813 Ajuo ailH Buuang
‘dn axe} abeinooua
i e o| oees %0 000043 000043 00°0013 sley JaplousHEIS
Bujooq

INOY Z wnwyuiy

Page 17



"aseauoul soud £102/9102

@9uUeApE JOA0D O] pasiel saold | AgeD Wy %t 00°5¥Z3 00°¢e23 00'SEZ3 00Z-10L
*SINOY JO N0 $}S0J JJB}S JBADD 0
“aseasoul aaud £1.02/91.02
20UBADE JBACD O} pasiel seolid | A8jjeD Ly %5 000223 0o0Lz3 000123 sidoad QL - 0
'SINOY 4O 1IN0 S}SO5 YE)S 19A0D 0
) ) i noH (8SN 2AISN[OX8 OU ‘SINCY 8409 U
abueys on| Aisies Ly %0 00'5943 005913 000913 lad - wnwixew gl | Alue Juswbueue Aq) anH Aeq sje10dio)
. . . noyf
abueys oN| Malies uy %0 005043 00°6013 00°5013 5 i B (Auo yuswabueute Aq) anH Aeq (ewssiu)
. Aep |le uns-u4 ‘0gzZ
Buoud man | Asaje py 00'5113 Byu e/u ANOUIBUOMPPE UIBI| 45 siny -uoy yead any Buppam
sinoy g ulw Jnoy 1ad
. pus Aeq oueld/pajeas (sinoy z3s1) Aep ||e ung-u4 '0€22
Buioud mon| Asile uy 00°5zZF B E/U XEW 0G| ‘pua -widg siny|-uo yead auy Buppap
MOpUIM PalESS XBLW 8
Buoud mep| Laje H Bju g/u anoy |eu e yoe SNUL
o] N| Aisjien By 00'563F / / U IBUCIPPE UOBS| 1o sead yo (wdg-g) 2y Buippemm
"aseauou soud /10Z/9102
i S mr__“ n._ﬁ . thm_mschmwm (sino s} sinl
sa0Ud “dnaxey yead yopead| Asjes py %zl 00'5813 00'5913 000913 i a ol

Jo mainal pue Bujoud siensibal
Jouiw o} shep ul abueyn

XewW Qg ‘pus
MOPUIM P3JRSS XBW 0g

-uopy yead yo (wds- weg) sny Buippapy

sabieyy any
Kajjeg uy

abueyo oN 00'S63 08 pue H1 yioq Joj ssed Ajwey |enuuy
ue
ebueyo oN %0 00:92% 00°'9¢3 HL yloq Joj ssed ca_mmmuccuﬂ_ummuJ:W:<
8sealou|
S5 v esmsion) %9 00°€e3 00'L€3 S PUE HL Woq 4oy ssed ynpe [enuuy
Buioud map 05'83 Bju 1801 H1 pue uoliaed dnoib
%0 00°0€3 00°0€3 18401 H1 pUB Uolined Ajlwed
abueyo oN %0 00'63 00'63 18300 HL pUE Uoljined UOISS80U0D
e %0l 00113 00013 1930 HL PUE UOJiAR JInpY
8214d 12390 JOLIL 0} BSEBIOU| - s
Bujoud map 00°LLF e/u 193011 H1 pue snuaa dnolgy
e %b 05°1¥3 00'0V3 19%00 HL PUE anuaA Ajwe 4
2011d J8%21 JOLIL 0} 9SEQIIU| : .
abueyo oN %0 00°Z13 00213 18393 H1 PUE nuUaA UOISS8Iue)
asealou
Yot 0S°€LF 00'EL3 19x0l H1 puB anuaA JInpy

8oud 8391} JOLILW 0} 8SE8IaU|

asealoul

sabJieyo Asjug anuaa juiop

20ud 33|2)) JouiWw 0} 8SesI0U| 00593 AUDES IO S AUISy By
abueyo oN %0 00°023 00023 AiDesg 10} SSEJ UOISSEOU0D |BNUUY
abueyo oN %0 00°623 00623 AuDeeg 1o ssBd JINPE [BNULY

abueys oy %0 00°023 00023 108 Ajwey u

abueyo oN %0 00'53 00'53 18301} UDISSBIUOD U

abueys oN %0 0593 0593 o ynpe u
2oud 19301} Ul papn|2ul 8q 0} . i i (Ajuo uawAed pue Bupooq sauespe
|UXa MO||E 0} 8SEAIOU| %EL 0583 0543 0593 ‘a|doad g1 o wnwiuw) [Pael| dnois
SEC TR UL ) o %zl 00°€E3 05623 00523 (UeJpYD BBIYL PUE SINPE OMy) e

S1S02 UONIQIYXa MO||E 0} BSEBIOUL| 9 ) )
EENE] 5,6 18pun
aoud 323403 Ui papnjaul 8q 0} i ; . (09 Jeno synpe pue sjuapnis
IUXa MO|[B 0} BSEBIOU| %k ooeF 00°L3 0093 '91- ¢ pabe ualpiyo) suo|sSaIUCD)
2oud }2321} ul papnjaul aq O

ot i e SR %l 05013 0563 0983 sHnpy

$1S09 UOIIQIYX8 MOJ|E O} BSEBIOU|

Page 18



piatA

(1 210N 225) saniAnoy buiuieas

abejuaH pue suy

“$IN0Y JO N0 SISOD JYBIS 19A00 O

; ; ¢ nuue ma 8sB87 UBOT AWO
1UBI 04 MOJIE O} 328I0U WBIS sjuai) Yol 00'Z53 00053 00053 afieyo fel N i i H
Plaik : ; b afiieyo |enuue ma aly abew sjooyogyU
JayBiy 105 mojje 0} aseauou Jubysg Siuslg %e 00°L63F 00763 00'v63 Yo | N 1y | S|0OYISHUY
sy ¥Od Jeak | (000'063 Jono) wnuie|d
[VETS . . : Jeak '06-000'023) PO
15uBIy 10y mojje o) sseasou wbng| U0 %g 00°59¥3 00°05%3F 00'0573 b (000'05-000'023) PICD
FEL % ¥ 3 1eak g -100" Jan|l
JouBiy 10j moje o) aseRIoU JYBIS IUE][o] %E 009123 00'0Le3 gooLes L (000°023-100'0L3) 43MIS
pjaiA 3 ? - ieak p g azuol
10UBlY 10y mojie oy ssesiou ubyg| o0 HE giocks 00:52L3 005243 L {000'013000'23) El
pIaiA i j ¥ Jeah Japun pue B Jepu
15UBIy 103 mojE 0} oseaiaulbyg| eI %E 00263 00'683 00683 L (4apun pue 000'Z3) PIEPUBIS
Buioud man ETETN 00°ZLES B/U eju Aep 184 [EIRTETle)
Buioud mapn BTN 00'951L3 = B/U Aep Jad diysiaupeduspjoyanels
SUNeA 00593 /U e/u Aep Jad wapng
00°00}3 B/u BfU 4L Alunoy
00°09¢3 e/u B/U sy ¥ Aep jleH
00°'0093 e/u g/u wdg-0e6 Buiwy Aep |y
1WA QU]
Sa)s |je bunuiy
-ar-eerebesnooste
oy 3 - fettesr iy ¥ttt 6003 6003 -tegequst fjeisded
13ES- it 201
2 yead
Buioud maN| AisjeD by 00'0€3 BjU Bju T
“dn &g} oBeinoous ] . . yeed yo sableyn enx3
0} 0EJS UIBLUAI 0} 80lid Auoiieo by %00} 00’523 00'Sz3 JUBPUBNY LUOOY YEo|D
asealou| . . .
Buiuny oueld JO 1500 J3A0D 0 figleo ny %9 00°063F 00's83 00083 Buiuny cueld
‘dn 9e} abeinooua K K .
0} OIEIS UIBLISI 0} 90l Ases uy %0 000513 000513 00°0SL3 suoydosoiy 3 w/d
HeyS-di
82495 40199f0id SEANT 00
‘dn sye} sbeinooua . t X £
. — %0 00083 00083 00083 sB1eyg |2Le3 (Auo uswsbuewe Aq)
dn sxe} ebeunooua . - . ’
0) B} LlBLWS! O} B3y fazen py %0 00°553 00553 00'553 abieyy jewsaiu) Bupuels op ‘peless ¢ wooy Buueg
"aseasoul aoud £10g/9102 (pauinbay
SOUBADE JBAOD 0} Pasiel s80ld| A8|ieD Uy %01 00'553 00053 Selinun R ape
'SIN0OY JO N0 S1S09 YEIS J8A0D O , :
"asealoul aoud £102/91.02 (uado
BOUBAPE JBA0D 0} pasiel saolld| Als|le9 Hy % 00°5LE3F 00'09€3 00°09€3 Soua|E BPIS) S -1 0E
“SIN0Y JO INO S)S09 RIS 19A00 0] ; :
‘asealoul soud 7102/9102 ‘Bunjooq 1noy om} wnwiup (seuajeb
S0UBADPE JaA0D 0} pasiel saold| As|leg Uy Yol 00°0.23 00°09Z3 000923 00E-102 apis (noyiipn Inoy Jad) [euseixa

10 |ewajul sy Aepung Jo Buiuaag

Page 19



sjuedionied

Xew Oz ybnous wedied
} : : e/u ‘plepuels 10U JI pajjaouen| Jad sold "sinoy Sqia BEele]) pue
0543 05°93 05°93 : ) : psly :sajdoad BunoA pue ualpjiyo ‘Ajlue4
Sl S sojes Z wWnuwixep
peyexony - e/N
uoISSas mau
- 02 48y
00'GLL3 00°0LL3 00°0LL3 Anus Gl L dnoy | sdnoub jnpe 1oy sdoysyIopn
sapn|oul
yolym ‘06'93
. . 083 a|geoljdde yi sdnolb
Ll DO08s 9.3 Aua isnl ‘p £e _‘ hoy SWOdUI MO| PUE S|00YDS 40} SAOYSHIOA
UoISSaS Mau
193 - 02 18y
00293 00293 = Aljus G L mnoy | sdnoub uopeonpa }npe 1o} Ino |
sapnpoul
yaium ‘06'93
. . ov3 a|qeaidde J) sdnoub swosul
00°9¥3 00°9v3 SH3 Ajuaisnl‘p €e F s MO| PUB S|O0YDS 10} SUOISSBS JBA0DSI(]

panunuo?) abejlsH @ SUyY

Page 20



syuedioiped

ybBnoua juedionued T
00°GEF 00523 00°'GZ3 E/uU oLl jou §l um__mocmo lad @014 "sinoy jeouewiopad / e} / m.::ow_ oIIgNd
’ SM ‘sojes g wnuwixep
pajayol - B/N
suedionled
ybnous juedionied
00'S.3 00'G.3 00643 g/u 0¢ jou 4| pa|jaoues| ad 89lld ‘sinoy Aep Apnis Jinpy
S ‘Soles g LWNWIXey
pajaxon - B/N
sjuedionsed
ybnous juedoed
00'6.3 00'6.3 00'6.3 e/u Gl Jou yi pa||@oued| Jad adlid "sinoy doysyiom [eoyjoe.d Jnpy
g ‘soles g wnwixepn
palol - g/N
edioned
05913 00'GL3 00613 Eeju 0z 0l Jad a011d "sinoy Aued Aepyuig
Z wnuwixep
yuedioned
00113 00013 00013 e/ 0¢C o] Jad ao1d "sinoy Ayed Aepyiig
| WnNWixep
syuedonsed
xXew 0z ubnous juedoied —
00'2¢3 05,23 05,23 E/u BUEQUElS|  JOU) pA(EaUED Jed @014 "sunoy Buoj Aep yinok pue ualp|iyo ‘Ajiwe-
Gl S/ S9les 2 WinWwiIxep
psiayon - E/N
syuedioied
Xew Qg ybnous juedpied
00'.3 05'03 05'93 e/u ‘plepuels 10U JI pajjeoued| Jad 82114 "sinoy SBILAIIOE HOYS YINoA pue uaip|iyo ‘Ajwe
Gl SM "soles Z wnuixep

paleXoll - B/N

Page 21



uni oy g

syuedionied
juedioied
00°993 00983 00'983 e sl ybnous PR Juswdoaap [euoissaold Jo) doysyiom
Jou Ji pa||@oued i 13SNI / Bulures ) asnoy-u| pawweibolid
SM ‘soles AVA 4TvH
paaXal - B/N
unJ o} g
sjuedionled
juedionsed
00'5ZL3 00°SZ13 00'SZL3 eju gl ybBnoua 10d s01g juswdojenap |eucissajold 1o} doysyiom
JOu Ji pa||@oued : 13SNI / Buluiea ssnoy-ur pawiwelBbold
S/ ‘sales AVA IT0OHM
pajexol - B/N
. . . ) "sinoy
00'00E3 00°00€3 00°00e3 E/jU 0c-6l1 b Z Wnwixep inoj} / yje} / 8injos| 1oslqns jsieroads
. . . . 'sinoy
00°0¢c3 000223 00°0cc3 Eju 0¢ -Gl L Z WNWXep ¥[E} [eliojelnd ajelodio)
sjuedioned
) . ybBnous juedioied
05°/3 om.mu om.mw e/u Sl Jou Jl pa|j@oued| Jad 8old "sinoy Jnoj} anuaA aljgnd
GL'G3 G.'G3 SM ‘sales Z WnWixep

peledol - /N

Page 22



00°00€3 gju 2/ L noy g BA0LU 8y} UO sWnasny
00'0023 e/u ag L noy | SA0W BY} U0 SWNasny
00°00v3 e/ 801 3 Sly 8 XeN uoIsses sjesypn Uo Uy
00°00€3 eju Z. L Siy g Xe UDISSaS S[@ayM\ U0 Ly
00°00¢3 E/U 9¢ L SiY G'E Xe\ UoIsSSas S[@ayM uo Ly
00£3 "sInoy ‘dnoJb awooul moj 1o |00Y0S
00°00€3 00°00€3 0523 o ee ‘ g winwixen |Jo} uolssas isienads 1o axodsaq - yoeannp
(09s - uou) dnoub awodul MO|
002013 002013 00¢0l3 e/ e L noy L 10 [00UOS 0} UOISSBS PIEpUES - YOBaINO
. . . (DDg) dnoub swooul mo)
00°¢63 00'L63 00'L63 Eju €€ L nay |

00°0553

000553

00°05S3

"2)Is Jo
11 ‘|]eneyy snid
‘Rinoe sy
uo spuadaq
"gidoad
ysi Gz-0¢ Jjo
Xew e o} dn
013
1samo| ‘GL3

cl

Aunijoe Jad ao1d
L-0l
AVA 47VH

1O |00Y2S 10} UDISSaS plepue)s - yoealing

Juawdoeaap [euoissajo.id 10y}
doysysom ] JSNI / Buiuiel | dnous) axodsag

00°0eL3

0€L3

0€L3

"o)s
10 Jl ‘lenel
snjd-Ajnijoe
ay}
uo spuada(
‘g|doad
ysi G¢-0¢ jo
xew e 0} dn
0¢3=
Bunenobau
UBLM }SBMO|
0e3

b

Auanoe Jad aolg
¥-0l
€-6
-6

AVA FTOHM

juswdojanap |euolssajo.d Joj
doysylom | 3SN| / Buluied | dnoigy axodsag

Page 23



0023

0023

00'c3

8SNoH J0pn] pIYod

A1nua dnoib payooq-aid
a1y dnoub awosul mo|

00613 00013 00013 noy i pue |00YdSs - WOoOJ UONEINPS 9SNOH Jopn |
} . ] o aldiy dnoub swooul
Q0ELF 00013 00013 ut MO| PUEB |00YDS - WOOoJ Uoleonpa Alo eag
. ’ ; aJiy dnoib awoaul
00513 00013 00013 noy 1 MO| PUE |00YDS - WOOJ UoiEdNpPa AIg|es) Uy
aoeds
00°GE3 00'SE3 00°6E3 inoy z/1 youn| - A|Snosue)nwis WooJ uoleanps
BUO Jo 98N pue aaeds youn - AjID eag
00023 00023 00023 noy | aoeds youn| - Wood uojeonpa AJD) esg
00023 00023 00°0c3 inoy g/1 aoeds younT - AjID eag
0053 00'SE3 00'583 noy | aoeds youn| - A|snosue}nwis
lley @yeb)sapn pue asnoH Jopn |
00'tvc3 00023 00023 Inoy || eoeds youn| - WOOI UCIIEINPS 9SNoy Jopn|
00°0€3 00623 00623 noy | aoeds youn| - [|leH a1ebisapp
00°0€3 0053 00°G23 inoy | aoeds youn| - §ns jusjog
ATTNO 3SN NOILVINA3- 911H anuap

. . . ‘sinoy
00°0cc3 000223 00°0cc3 E/u e/ e/ Z WnWIXep 3[e} / ®injosT]
. . . dnolb D)S -uoN
00ze3 00'0e3 00°0€3 Eju B/u E/u sHaam 9 LOY8|100 BUIPUEY - XOg SUEOT
] ) . dnolib D08
00923 00'G23 00'S23 e/u e/ e/ SHI8aMm 9 U0O8]00 BUIjpUBY - XOq SUEOT

. . . "sinoy
00°0053 00°'00S3 000053 e/u B/U B/u & GBI Aep 108fo.d jsi|eioads 1o ayodsaq - yoeannQ
00'00t3 eju 201 L oy ¢ SA0OW B} UO SWNasny

Page 24



Page 25

05°93 00°63 0063 L8 A0 BBg uoIssadu0n
0593 0593 05'93 oL Ajp eag ynpy
0093 00'S3 00'63 i8 AuD eas pliud
SL'e3 S.23 S1'23 8 asnoy Iopnj uoissadsuod
GL'E3 GL'Ee3 GL'€3 8 9SNOH J0pn | NPy




s|elsjew Jo} aseslou|

anuaA
abejuay

pue
Suy Auy

%€

G113

s|ela)ew 10} 9SE8.OU|

anuaa
abejiay

pue
suy Auy

%0

00°SLL3

S|ellew 10} asealou|

anusa
abejliay

pue
SUy Auy

% ¥

00°583

JA siy} se aweg

anuaA
abejiaH

pue
SHy Auy

%0

00°L93

sjelslewl 1o} asealou|

anuaa
abejluaH

pue
suy Auy

%t

00°L¥3

Page 26



$1500 |lB]S JOAQD 0] 9sSealdU|

anuaa
obellisH

pue
sy Auy

%€

00°9¢3

A s1y) se aweg

anuan
abejiaH

pue
suy Auy

%0

00°'S.L3

JA sIU) se aweg

anuaa
abejuaH

pue
siy Auy

%0

00°S.3

S]S00 JJE]S I9A0D 0] asealdu|

anuaA
abejliaH

pue
sy Auy

%€

00°L13

Page 27

S]S0D JBIS IBA0D 0) 9SB2I0U|

anNuUBA
abejuaH

pue
suy Auy

%6

00213

uoleWIUY/S[elalew Jo) asealou|

BNUBA
abejlisH
pue

suy Auy

%E

00°ce3

S[el8)eLl o} asealou]

anuaA
abejliaH

pue
suy Auy

%l

0S°L3




S}S00 YE)S JaA0D 0] 8Sea.oU|

2NUdA
abejsH

pue
Suy Auy

%¢

00°883

JA s1y} se saweg

DNUBA
abejusH
pue

sy Auy

%0

00°SZ13

S}S00 JB}S JOAOD 0] 8sealou|

aNUAA
abejiey

pue
suy Auy

%<

00°50€3

S]S00 JJBIS 19A0D 0] 9SEBOIOU|

anuaa
abejuay

pue
suy Auy

%

00°gee3

S1S09 jje]s JBA0D 0] 3sealdu|

anuaa
abejusH
pue

SHy Auy

%L

00°83

Page 28



JA siu} se awesg| anuaa }soH %0 00°00€3
JA s1y} se sweg| anuaa JsoH %0 00°00Z3
JA sIU) se aweg| anuaaA }soH %0 00°00¥3
JA sIy) se sweg| anuaA }SoH %0 00°00€3
A s1y) se sweg| anuaa 1soH %0 000023
JA s1yy se sweg| anusA JSoH %0 00°00£3
JA s|U} SE 8WES| 8anuanA }SOH %0 00°Z0L3
JA sIy} SE aleg| anuaA 1SoH %0 00°263

$)S00 JJelS JOA0D 0} 9SES.I0U|

yoesaJjno se
HO anusa
abejliaH
pue

suy Auy

%L

00°5553

S§}S00D Jjels JSA0D 0] 9SEaUIU|

yoealno se
MO anusA
abejliaH
pue

suy Auy

%L

00°g€L3

Page 29




sableyo
90UB.IUS JOLIIW 0} pasealou|

asnoy
Jopn}

%01

0223

9sNoH

JA sy} se swesg 10pn | %0 00'GL3
JA s1y) se sweg AiD eag %0 00613
JA sIY} se aweg|aliuan JIAID %0 00°SL3
JA siy) se sweg R0 eag %0 00°6€3
JA siy) se aweg Al esg %0 00023
JA siy) se sweg A0 eag %0 00023
ey
a1ebisapn .
JA s1y} se saweg pue asnoy %0 00°'5€3
Jopny
JA s1y} se swe =l 9 ’
3 S Jopn | %0 00'vZ3
JA sIU} se aweg I=H %0 0003
. alebisap ®
JA s1yy se aweg|anuan alAD %0 00°0€3

- HEe | SRR NS

S]S02 JJB)S J19A0D 0} 9sealou|| anusA 1SoH %2 00°6223
S]S02 JjelS 19A02 0} 95eaJou|| anuaa 1soH %S 05°£€3
S]S0D YJElS JBA0D 0} 9SBaloU|| 2NUDA JSOH %¢ 08'923
JA sIy) se sweg| anuan 1SoH %0 00°0053
JA S|yl se sweg| anuana }soH %0 00°00t3

Page 30



sabieyd .
BOURJIUS JOLIW O] PasEalou| e %EC 00°83
SODIEWI onees|  ole 05'83
20UEBJJUD JOLIW O) pases.ou|
SODIBUDL s ees| w0 00°93
90UEBJUS JOLIW 0) pasealoU|
JeoA asnoy . .
Jse| asied by o} anp abueyo oN Jopny 70 SL'€3
sableys asnoy . .
90UEBLUS JOLIW O] pasealou| Jopn | fol 00'v3

Page 31




9SB3.OUI [[BJaAQ o 7-

umop 1o dn papunou aie 9, :31 0N

abesn ajowoid o

Jounr Aeq 2
}9)21/| uoseag Jolunp

abesn sjowoud o) %00 S.23 Gl23 .23 ajelpawJaiu| Aeq £
abesn sjowoid 0y| %00 563 G63 563 uss | Aeq /
1no paselyd 03 GOvF Gy diysiaquaw |N4 - Aleuoissaouo) Aeq /

abueyo ou Jo Jesh pug

%00

§.93

G193

0593

Inpy Aeq £

soud |leq |  %92- 00°083 8013 8013 JajuIpn puaxeap Bunjoog Ajei00g

aold |leq § %t 00°ZLL3 8013 8013 lawwing puaxaap) Bupjoog Ajeioog

uoniedwoo |le ueyy Jadesyn %0 00'83 93 13 Jojunr 8|o0H 6

3|0y 6 BY} U0 8SN 8j0Wo.d %0 00ZL3 ZL3 ¥L3 lojunr 8|oH g|

abesn sjowoid o] %2 SZZL3 ZL3 ZL3 INPY ©|0H 6

SJo}}adwod |[e Uey) Jemo] %0 00'6Z3 623 123 INpPY BJ0H 81
aseasoul o | 9u/s10z | suvioz yLICLOZ puaxsom

SjUBWILWOY

:o_.«mmtomﬁmo Aanoy

(seo1d puayespp) 9sino) Jjo9 A)19 uojdweyinog - aAldY swnAp

Page 32



asealoul |[eJoAD

%t |

umop 1o dn papunoi ale % ;310N

abueyo oN %0 G/E3 G/E3 GZe3 Aseuojssaoun) AeQ §
abueyo oN %000 ovv3 Ovv3 ovv3 Inpy AeQ g
() T
Jisodap s|qepunjal e si siy | %000 S3 63 63 Jisoda Asy J8X007]

afbueyd oN

abesn sowold 0]

%00

00°093

093

093

[BlUSY JoX007
snoaue||a2sIA
JsuIpn Aepyes p Bupjoog Alsinog

abesn ajowoud 0| %00 00083 083 083 Jawwing Aepyaap Bupjoog Ale1oog
obesn sjowoud 0 %0'0 0093 93 93 lounf 8joH 6
abesn 0 %z0'0 ueyy
§$$9| ‘uoniedwoo [e00] |8 uey) Jamo %S T 0063 83 83 Jolunr ajoH g}
abueyp oN %00 0063 63 13 UO0|SS8oUCD) B|OH 6
201d paonpay %Z £- Sr'9L3 L3 GL3 UOISSa0U0) BJOH 81
sJoyjadwoo ||e uey} jadesyy %0'G 0S°0L3 0L3 63 }NPY 3|OH 6
UOlE|U| UBY) SS87] %Z T 05°€Z3 €73 223 INPY SI0H 81
Buidlid Uo SIUBWWIOY aseanduly, | 91510z | SLPLOZ | vigLoz Aepyesm

sjuswwo)

uonesiobajes AjAnoy

(seo11d Aepyaspp) 9si1no) Jjo9 A)9 uojdweyinog - aAljoy swnARN

Page 33



% 0-

umop 1o dn papunol aie % 310N

abesn ajowoud o} %S2- 00°093 083 083 18juipA Aepyas p Buijoog Ajeioog

Juwuwng

abesn ajowold o %0 00°963 963 263 Aepyoap Bupjoog A1enog

abesn ajowoid 0| %0 0093 93 93 lowunr sjoH 6

abesn ajowoud 0| %9 05°83 83 83 Jolunr 8joH 81
sJoMadwo

|[e uey} Jodeayd ||1g %EL 0063 83 L3 UOISSa2U0]) Bj0H 6
sJo)2dwod

lle uey} Jadeayo ||1s %0 00°L13F L3 GlL3 Uo|SsSaduoy) 9|0H 81
sJoledwoon

|le uey} Jadeayd %S 05013 013 0L3 INPY 810H 6

padnpay %2~ 05°'€e3 vZ3 €C3 HNpY 8|0H 81

| oseanour % | 91/SL0Z SUPL0Z | pLELOZ $901d Aeplig

SjuaWILIon uonesuobalen ANAlOY

(s@o1d Aeplig) asino) jjo9 £319 uojdweyinog - aAl3oy swnAp

Page 34



%6 | 00°0ZL3F | %S | 00°SLLF | 00°0LL3 |00°GOLF|00°00L3 8lIH |00d 8AId.
%eEl | 00063 | %9 | 00583 | 00083 | 0063 | 00243 JUN02SIQ - 81IH |00d @A,
%0Z | 093 | %L | 05°€3 | 00€3 | 0913 | 0943 sejeoyILe) BAIQg
dwely / WAB - uoneoyia)
0c'e3 | OL'ES %6 09°€3 %9 05°¢3 0g'e3 0C°€3 0L'es SUOSS8| WIMS - UOEDYILISD
0r'S3 | 0263 sulwoY |ejeuenby
00'663 | 00°0013 SuIWEg 2|9 (D7g) algereyu) + g 03 dn
00663 | 00583 suIwQg 919 (Ajuo jood auiy Aued D1g) 6¢ 03 dn
(sjooyos 1o} BIX8)
04°123| 00'}23 %6 | 00Ve3 | %v | 00'€23 | 01223 | 09123 | 00'123 suwog oig iR O Bl GG
0Sv1L3| 00'¥L3 %S 057023 %€ 00023 | 056L3 | 006L3 | OG'8L3 sullpge 21d SU0SS8| BUILLWIMS |-Z-]
00'G3 | 08'¥3 %S 0993 %€ 0593 0€'93 0193 06'G3 sulw 0g SU0sSS3| PIIYD pUe }npy
00°'G3 | 08'v3 %S 09'93 %€ 0593 0€'93 0193 06'63 sSulwQE 219 SUO0SE8| $10} WIMS/ SUOSSS| Jolunr
05°/83| 00983 %01 | 00°0LL3 | %€ 00'091LF | 00'SS13 | 00'8YL3 | 00ZFL3 sulwQg dig 8llH |00d utep
02’63 | 00'G3 %l 0z'L3 %V 00°L3 0493 05693 0e'93 sulw og Uossa| WIMs }npy
%9 05°63 %V 0v'63 00’63 G9'83 0v'83 sulw Gy UOSS3| WIMS }Npy
063 | 0563 %S 05793 %€ 0793 0293 0093 08°'G3 SUullWGy 919 soiqoieeenbyienby
0Zv3 | 0L'¥3 %L 0093 %t 0863 09's3 0v'S3 0L's3 O -uoneinq 19 Mﬂ_.Eo,o_M (uoisses uny jdeoxa sjood |[B 0] SS820E ) WIMS }NPY
08'¢3 | 0L¢3 %9 0L°€3 %€ 09°€3 05°¢3 0r'e3 ST E3 uoneinq 1S oN- 9|g LUIMs Jaquusll uou Jsp|Q /oiunr,
0SZL3| 00¢CL3 %S | 02°9LF | %E | 009LF | 0S°GLF | 00'SLI | 00'SL3 uonenQ 18s ON- D 82id wims Ajiwe
JdVANVLS 3aiS13m
il 06°€3 suoIsses g1 4 0IPAH 49
Y%l 02°0L3 %S 00°01L3 05’63 0z.3 06'93 uolssas WIMS pue ssaullq
_ 0t'G3 _ 0Z°'G3 %9 0997 %S 0593 0293 06'63 04L°G3 sulw G 219 Hjenby
%9 0€°'S3 Y%t 02°63 00°S3 SLv3 09'v3 uonein( 18g ON- 2|g 43|ppo} g Jusied
06¢3 | OV'eE3 %9 0€€3 % 02°E3 0L'€3 00°€3 G8'¢c3 uonelinQq 12§ oN- 2|d Jeqwisw uou Jep|Q /Jounp
0€'0L3| 00°0L3 %V 0S°€EL3 % O'ELF | 00'EL3 | 0G5'CL3 | 0G¢CL3 uoheing @S ON wimg Ajiie
ov'esd | 0€°€3 %L 08'v3 Yol 0L'v3 0S'v3 0E'v3 00'v3 (pleD yiap) uonean( 18S oN | (uolssas unj Joj Jdeoxs sjood ||e 0} $$820Y) "WIMS Jnpy
MVY3d 440 3diS1IMm
w o) ; g
o o 0o OO
e s 2|28 (= | 281 2 | 2| % :
= 3 o LSO e s % G E s |
e Fpiel e g e el S ] N 8 SIBIABOY SPISIOM € 40 11T
= = ) == ) = 8 iy = = =)
@ » 2 oo o o A = B A
e iy mz= m= = = =
= = s m P S o S o

UOIJEULIOJU| @3Lid

[ieyag esinon

uonesuobajen AjAnoy

SpISI9NA JOOPU| - UCHIEN SAIIDY

Page 35



%t 00°€63 %€ 06263 | 09683 | 00°/83 | 00°683 V1S Jed sy yeem Jad uoisses /
%t 00883 | %¢E 00283 | 0G'¥83 | 00283 | 05083 Vs 4ed sy 3oam sad suolsses g
Y%t 05°283 %E 00283 | 0S'6.3 | 00°LL3 | 05°GL3 V1S Jed sy yoam ad uoisses g
%t 007943 %€ 00°S.3 | 00°€L3 [ 00°'LL3 | 00693 VS Jad sy Yoem Jad suoissas §
%S 00°293 %€ 00993 | 00'¥93 | 00293 | 05093 VS Jed sy yeem Jad uoissas ¢
%S 00°953 %E 00653 | 05°€S3 | 00283 | SC°0S3 V1S Jod sy yoam Jad suoissas ¢
% 0S°0v3 %€ 00°0¥3 | 00°6€3F | 00'8E3 | 00°LE3 V1S J8d sy yeam Jad uoissas |

s,0d vas bunig
%G 0093 %t 06°53 0L°63 0663 | 0£63 snsaJ Aqeg
%S 0E'vL3 Yot 00'%L3 | 0S°EL3 | 00'EL3 | 09°CL3 sojoyd sa1eMuBpUn)
%0 00°83 %0 0083 0083 0083 | S.°.L3 SHIys 1 diL
%S 06'93 %€ 08'93 0993 0r'93 | 0293 a1ulp BulAlg
%t 00'2s3 %% 0S°LS3 | 00053 | 0S9°8F3 | 00°L¥3 88IN00 BAIp 8beuss |
%t 0z'0z3 %€ 00023 | 0S6L3 | 00'6L3 | 0S'8L3 dweo aalp Aep jeH
%t 0G°8£3 %€ 00°8€3 | 00'LE3F | DO'9ETF | DO'SE3 dwed aalp Aep |Ind
%t 00°or3 %E 05°6€3 | 09'8€3 | 0S9°LEF | 09°9€3 8SIN0D YSeID 3AIq |OH
%t 06°'8¢3 %€ 02823 | 05423 | 09923 | 09623 dn Jsuuni QL
%S | 0983 | %v | 0583 | 0283 | 0613 | 0913 Aed yu1 anip Jnpy
%L 00°ZEF %€ 00°LEF | 00°0E3F | 00623 | 008E3 SUOSS3| BAI(] dALY
%¥ 0S°L23 %€ 02°LZ3 | 09°9¢3 | G4°S23 | 00623 Bujuien ums
%t 00°83 %€ 06°L3 02743 05,3 | 0213 1sang Buiaig
%0 00°623 %0 00523 | 00§23 | 00°623 | 00°Se3 ssed yedieo soejdey
%) 06°L3 %9 08°L3F 0L'L3 09°'L3 05’13 WIMs ajnjisu|
%S 08'93 %€ 0.°93 0593 0€93 | 0193 suosss| Buimg
%6 0v'oL3 %S 00°0L3 0563 05’63 02’63 WIMS B 8)INs ssaull4
%L 02'83 %€ 06°L3F S9°L3 C9'L3 | OF' L3 WIMS 931} yIm Wwesls‘euneg
%Ll | 00°0LL3 | %0 00663 | 00663 | 00’663 100053 ally |ood ainsia]
%t 05923 %2 00923 | 06°G23 | 00'SZ3 | 00PZ3 a1y aue| B1BAll4
%L 0S'v1L3 %t 00'vL3 | 0SEL3F | 00EL3 | 05CL3 sqno Joj aliy aueT
%6 | 000213 | %S | 00GLLF | 000LL3 |00°G0L3|0000L3 unoasip jood ulep
%El %9 00°983

uoneuLogu| aoLid

00°063

00'083

00'8.3

00°G.3

|ieyaQ 9sinon

uonesuobajen AAnoy

SI0JONIISUL B |00YDS

Page 36



uonew.IoU| a0ld

[le}eq 8sinon

uopesuobajen AjAoY

Page 37



YIN WIN WAB s|ppoL
%Ly |0S¥3| %e [0r¥3[0e¥3 (01 %I [06°€3| %0S | 0ZP3 | %e | 0L P3 | 00v3 | OL¥3 | 0BE3 | %lL | 02v3 | %L G |0v¥3|08€3 | 0L +3 [06E3 pesb v
eboA s,uaipjiuD
$3014d ANlSNpul S)UBsEIde) UOINPAY| %8Ge- | 0973 | %ic- |05 ¥3 | 0293 | 02 %3 | 0073 SUUIGYH Bujuompuog si109
%2 Sot | HEHEE | | HHHE | R SULg (DsI0)a1H Wooy adoualauor),
%8'C Yo | HHHHHE | $HHHHE | T | A SUILLNG SJIH WOOY 92UaIBJUCD,
R SRS mwmewﬁw_uwm %8 9F %Sv | 00'63F | 02'93 | 0v'83 | 0193 S UL shenp syl @ esoA,
%Ll [O00E3] %OC [#iHH|tmnn:]wmnnm [ mon sujuwg BJIH Wooy AIAjoY
%l'S 0L°€3 %E | 09°E3 | 0SET | G493 | 00'E3 Suiing 11EQ}00- $S820Y
et 06°L€3 | %E |00°LEF | 00°9€3 | 063 | 00'SES Sujwog 84iH Wooy Buieswjuwo)
%00 [00°4F| %l- |069F[00/3|GL93[0593| %l 0vL3 %¥ | 023 | 06'93 | G293 | 06793 | %l | O¥LI3 | %ET |0Z°LF[ 0693 0593 uoissas UoRoNPUj WA
FoUBiSISUGS 10) 51 SABND Je 85ee080| %19 |01 €3 | %b- | 00°EF | 0553 | 0623 08'23| %69 0VEZ %E | 00°E3 [ 0623 | 0623 | 0823 | %69 | 0ve3 | %ve |o0eF|o6z3|06e3]| 0823 uojssas VA
%84 0553 | %B'C [0€63F|0L'G3|0583]|05v3 SUwpy Agegysbng sjquing |
Sol bl [000LLI | %0 | 00663 | 00683 |#aEME! | SUlw 0g Aped sounog pue duwiel] |
%9P | 09°€L3 [ %LE [OVELZ[00EL3 %9V [OUEL3] %l '€ [ | Suwgg Siuua| algel]
%L | 0013 [%1e] 0293 [ 0593 %L [ 00[3 [ %1€ |0£93][0593] | SUILOE siuUa] Bjqel|
YaS'¥ | REHHE| WE | SR |t | iR | (z clpms s,) JUNOISIP aiIY CIPNIS
R i B B b e B e YRS 00°LEF _ %E _ 0093 [00'SE3 | 00'9E3 [ 00'SE SUog (z oiprus s,0) 81iH olpMIS
Qv |HHHEE | % | RAEEE | B | i | e sSUILNg wdpg'g o1 dn sAenp eay | cipms
YeEY | HEHER| 0T | | rea | i | e SUILOY pajunoosip sAenp ey | oIpnig
VSV | #EHER | WC | N | R | R | dt SUIWQ9 spiemuo wdog'g SAEND aaly | oipms
Jomadwos spapal mwmmhuww.um”“ %Z'6L- | 00°08F | %¥c- | 00°GLF | 00°663 | 00'SL3 | 00°663 sulwgg9 @ounog (|lBwS
10BJUOD BU}
§S0.08 AJUBISISU00 OUIG 0 pue eaie| %9 | 0SEF | %E |0¥'E3|05E3 | 023|003 | %69z | 0e'e3 | %ez | 0zeF | 0973 | 0zex | ooes | et | oe'e3 | woo |ozes|ozes|ozes | ooes uoIsSas siemous
SIu} Jo asnge ebeinossip 0} 1 924d siy)
%48 0S°ZLF | %¥ [00CL3|05LL3 |02 LI3|0Z 113 Allenuuy diysiaguisiy an|D 1D
$8lel 1@xiew Juaund sbieyo —
0] ojeIBL) pu 90 : 9 - k . - g
- nHMM%MM‘__,.)WM%E:”MM%MM_M”M %021 09'63 | %0L | 05'6F | 00S3 | 0523 | 06'¢€3 YN ale/AuEs (Jaquspy gniD 183) aniD Spi
S8jel Jaxiew Juaun2 abieys i
0} paau ug oL . o . " g I
o nwmmto MM“MM_MNEME mmpmru_wwh__.m_.” %0Ch 09°63 0L | 0993 | 00'S3 | 00'E3 | 05°€3 VN doiq eje/ALRT (J2qWSI-UON) GN|D SPIY
%E6 | 0000L3 | %v | 00663 | 05163 00°€83F [ 00083 {Jagwsap gnin-1ed) amio spiy
%8 | 00°0LLF | %E |#a#uii |iHHEHE | 00883 | 00°GE3 (J1aquiay-uoN) qn|D spiy
%C8 05°0LF | %E [00°0L3 | 0463 | Ov'63 | OL'63 (Jaquap QNI 1e) ANl SPH
%8 00€EL3 | %Y [0S°ZL3|00ZL3|09 L3 |0ZLL3 (JaquIs-UoN) gn|9) SPix
%89 05613 | %¥ [006L3|0€813|084L3]02 /13 {Jagwan-anio 180) gD SPIY
%8S 0S7bCF | %E | 007023 |0E023 | 04613 |006LT {12guiapy UON) GnID SPIY
Yol'L 00953 | %8'E | 00'PSF | 00253 %Ll |00°9S3 | %B'C |HH#HH | e IIEH Jo 8JH
SYol'L 00'823 | %8'E | 00°423 | 00'923 %L | 00823 | %B'E |HHMHH | IIEH jo 3llH
Yol L 00823 | %B'€ | 00°LZ3 | 00'923 %l | 00823 | %B'C |HHEHE s lIeH JiEH JO 314
Yol'L 00'%L3 | %B8'E |0S'€LF | 00EL3 Y%lL |00VI3 | %R'E |HH#HE | N lIEH JiEH JO 8JH
%BE |008F| %E [0643|0423[0L23|0rL3] %BE 0183 %€ | 0083 | 08723 | 0443 | O¥23 | %06 | 0583 | %8¢ |ore3|ogL3[0s s3] ov 3 ([enpiapuy) 81ing ssauji4
%0'G  |HHHHE | %0 | EiEE | | %06 00°be3 | %0 [00°023 00023 |00023 00023 | %0'S |00 LZ3 | %00 [k |sanmm | wms | WAD - UoISSag ||
V'S |REHRE| %y |HHHH | |t %lL 00823 | %P |00°LE3 00923 | 00923 {00623 | %L [00°823 ] %ec [#mse]mmm BUIH Wooy 84asi],
%8y |0vP3| %e [0€¥%3|02¥3[00F3[06€3] %8 00'F3 %S | 06°€3 | 02°23 | 043 | 09€3 | %L8 | 00v3 | %¥'S |06€F[0.€3]|0/€3[06€E3 ayssig
%8 L | 0553 | %6'C |08SF|0L'S3 | 0063 |08%3 slielqog
00°0LL3 | %0 |00'663 | 00663 | 00683 [00'663 | %1 L1 [##aRiR| %00 |#itii|wnm | Hos | s Aued episy g / 8dunog big
%9'¥ 09°EL3 | %LE |OVELI|00ELS %9Y | 09CLI| Tol'E |HHERE|HEEE uojuipeyg
Yed'L 00°43 | %LE| 0493 | 0593 %Ll | 00°LF | %L'E |0L°93| 0593 ugjuiwpeg
%87 ;m.wu [ %Z€ [0v'93 [ 0293 [ 0093 _cw.mu %8 ¥ 0593 |%C'E | 0v'93 | 02793 | 0093 | 0863 | %8F¥ | 0593 | %ec [ovez|ozes|o093|08c3 9siJaxog Ul 851018x7 2IGoIBY,
%L'8  [08F3F| %Y |0LF3F|0SP3I|GEFI |02 V3| %ES 00°'vF %€ | 06'€3 | 08°C3 [ 0G€3 | OvE3 | %LS | 0bvF | %oz |00p3|06€3[08E3]00€3 SUwgZ L Snid 05
adva 1) Qd +d
o y { 0 T| o ! !
= mm = m.m m. m m 2 mm 2 mm m z m 2 MW I mw §| 8| % =)
= = =) = = o2 = = = = 153 = (=B~ = = =
S |3 EE| % |R|%| 3 |d5|g|z8|5|¢2|¢ |3 |38 |8&fe(2|2| ¢& seagay pis e o
Fd E=| =SS = = 2 S A = @ ® b £ < B Eel g2 | 2| 2 o
R R e T 2 |55 (8 [ S B S el & |Rz| 2| 2| B g
58 Zel o | » | B St | He STt e S %E E I S
z o8 S S s S g
g = o S w -

SusWWoD

uoeWIOu| 921d

ilejag asinon

uonesuobajen AiAnoy

apisAug Joopu| - uoneN BARoY

Page 38



S : . ; ; ; i - : ] : 2 7 ; B : {Lpuow

008 Aq peaibe Apeale eseau)|  %€'9 |66'9L| %2 |66'91|66°GL|66GL %e'9 | 66'9L | %8 | 6679k | 66'GL | B6GL %E'9 | 66°9L | %E9 | 669k |66GH|66GH AT T e G
%00 |O0ZE| %0 |00ZE [00ZE [00ZE %00 | 00LE | %0 | 00ZE | O0ZE | O0ZE %00 | 00'LE | %00 |00ZE [00LE | 00ZE {yiuow Jad ygaq 1o81q) ebevoed (Ind

%00 | 009% | %0 [00°9% 009y | 009y %00 | 0009% | %0 | 009% | 00°9% | 0O'OY %00 | 009F% | %00 |00°9% | 009y | 009 {uuow sad igaq 1oa.1q) ebexoed Aoeban

SjuaWWon

UOHELLIOU| 300

liB)aQ 88IN0D

uojjesiiobajed ANAROY

Page 39



shep g € %l 00°59¢3 00°09¢3 She3 9)B|PaULBIU| YAY s8sIney Jeogiomod
shep g £ %Z 00°5ZE3 00023 013 Z 18787 VAY

Aep | € % 00°0513 000 L3 SELF L 12A87 VAY

Rep | L %2 00'6£23 00'5eZ3 6223 (1:1) uswsssssy g Buluiel] JuswasIopus [eplL

shep ¢ o %l 00'69€3 00°09¢3 BYE3 Joyonisu| Aybutq solueg

shep g 9 %1 00°59¢3 00°09€3 67E3 Jojonnsu| AyBuig| sesinog Jojonnsu) buiieg
feq | %t 006013 005013 663 Juswsassy Ajus-aid Joynansu| Aybuig

shep z 9 %2 00'60Z3 005023 6613 sse/Buuiel] Anus-aid Jojongsu| Aybuig

shep g 9 %E 000913 006513 0513 ¥ abels INoA vAY

shep g 9 %E 00°0913 006513 0G13 ¢ 9Be}s UINoA VA

shep g 9 %€ 00°09L3 006513 0513 Z 9B81S INOA YAY

shep g 9 %E 0070913 006513 0513 L @beis yInoA VAN —o
shep g ¥ %E 00'6.Z3 008923 0923 FACLCR PERTTEEN

shep z ¥ %E 006223 008923 0923 L 19A27 JEOQqI2aY

shep z € Yol 00°6L23 00°€Le3 00°90¢ Z [9A Y AY

shep z £ %1 00°51LZ3 00123 00902 L [2A87 YAY

Aep | 12 %t 00563 00163 0088 Buijies o} uojonpounu -
SIHGZ £ %0 0003 00°0£3 0062 fuanoosig v
sinoy g 9 %0 00663 00663 00°06 Moy 0 UuieaT B

4L 9 %9 08°93 02°63 00'G Buimoy jeuonealsay ;

Aep | ! % 00°5923 00°'09¢3 6vC3 uonpin} Jeoq umgQ
sooualiadxa jeoqlamod
dnoy | l %0 00°L¥3 00'L¥3 63 (doy uo abieya [any) uonny [enpIAIPU|
Aep | %0 00253 00253 00°083 Aep usd uoslad [euolppy
inoy VIN %0 00913 00°9LF 00°GL3 Jnoy Jad uosied jeuolppy
E uominy Bues
Kep | L %0 00°5€£Z3 00°6EC3 00'62e3
- uollny [enplalpy|
Jnoy | L %8 00°6€3 00'9¢3 00°GE3

NOLLINL ILVAINd

Y/N W/N %0 00°5ZL3 00°GZL3 000213 (Bulires) ppuD [euonppy
vIN V/IN %9- 00700.3 00°G¥.3 000243 (Bunies) diysisquis Ajiwey
Y/N V/N %0Z- 0070023 000523 00°0v23 (Buies) diysisquaw Jonr
VIN Y/N %0e- 00003 00'G/€3 0009€3 (Buljies) diysiequsw ynpy
MaN|  W/N W/N %0 00°053 89} dn pBlg Joiunp
MBN| /N V/N %0 00°5.3 984 dn LBl JNpY

SNOILJINDSENS
SINOH G2 %EZ 00'63 Aigejes
SINOH G2 £ %E 007023 09023 00°0Z3 Inpy
SINOH G2 9 %E 00613 05613 00613 Jownp

¥ YNO = b .

ik | seseld | eoueuep [ gljsioz ©LOZ/ELOZ 1onpo.d/AAnDY i adiy Aianoy

SjuBLIWIOD

__Emn_ asinon

uonjesiiobalen AjAnoy

(ovas) anusy AjAnoY Jojep uojdweyinog - UolEN SARIY

Page 40



00°6223 000223 usH/be1S (3Inpe) sailed

00°6LL3 00°GLL3 abeyoed Aley salled

L oL %Z 00°52E3 000283 01£3 dIdl ¥IAIM - ¥IMOJ YINoA

S0 £ Y%l 00'SEL3 00°0£1L3 SZL3 Kep %, — 43IMOd YINoA

L 8 %e 00°623 00°02¢3 0LE3 apoojsod 08, didL ¥3IAIY - YIMO UnoA

50 8 % 00°6013 00°G0L3 663 apooysod 08, ABp % — HAMO UINOA

G0 9 %t 006043 00°5013 663 Aep 7 — TIVS UInoA
g0 9 %E 00°563 05°263 683 spoojsod 08, ABp % — TIVYS UINOA sdnoso

! oL %e 00°5ZE3F 00°02£3 0Le3 didL ¥3IAIN - ¥3IMOd 10040S

S0 € % 006013 00°G0L3 683 Aep 7, — HAMOJ 100428

L (o] %2 00°5ZE3 00°02¢3 0Le3 apoojsed 08, didL ¥3AMY - HIMOJ 10042S

G0 € %€ 00583 05283 6.3 spoojsod 08, Aep % — ¥IMOd [0042S

S0 9 Yol 00°60L3 00°6013 663 fep 3, - 71¥S |00Y2g

G0 9 %E 00'583 05283 6.3 spoojsod 08, Aep % — 1IVS 100UoS

diOA

shep g 9 %0 00°5¢23 00°6£23 6223 Buijies sanoidw|

sfep g 3 %0 00°5£23 00°6£23 6223 t 8be1s YINoA WAY

sfep g g %0 00°S€Z3 006623 623 ¢ @beys YINoA vAY
- sanlanoe AepljoH

shep g 9 %0 00°S€ET3 006523 6223 JauuiBeg uss

sfep g 9 %0 00°5£Z3 00'6£23 6223 1suubag Jownp

Aep | 9 %0 05" LY3 05 L3 G¥3 Aep uny spodsiaiepp

SALIIALLDY AVAITTOH

Aep z %E 00'5.L3 00°0LL3 goL3 18YsB140. SUOAN Je Iy ISII ISH
Aep ¢ ZL %0 00'6v23 00623 0223 HOM 18 PIV 18114 ISH
Aep | zZl %€ 006113 00'GLL3 0413 OMA Je PIV 3sul4 AousbBiaw3 ISH $88INCY PIY 8ul4
Aep | Zl %€ 006713 00673 orL3 Py 3Siid OLjEIpeR
Aep | Zl %¥ 00'60L3 00°60L3 663 8SIN0D PIy 1514 VAN
Aep | zl %€ 00°6EL3 006£1L3 6213 8sIn00 VS|
shep g zZl %l 00°69¢3F 00'09¢3 6vE3 {spuam) A108 | IS)SEN YOJEA/BISEOD YAH
sBuiuane zz zZl %) 00°59€3 00°09€3 67E3 (sBujuana) Aioay | Jaddps Aed VAY
shep g zZl % 00'59¢3 00°09¢3 BYEF (spusym) Auoay | Joddiig AeQ VAY $95In07) UoREBIARN
Aep g [43 Y%t 00'60L3 00°S0LF 663 diysweag g uonebireN [BRUSSST Y AY pue paseqaioys
vAH TN b zZl %ll 000813 00°'G0L3 663 (0SQ) 4HA VYAY
S]S09 JUBWISSesse Ul mmcmcU
Aep | A Y- 00'6Z13 00°0EL3 SZL3 [BAIAING B2S YAY
shep z 9 %l 00'59£3 00°09€3 67€3 10JoNSU| JEOGIOMO POOUBADY
shep ¢ 9 Y- 00°'5.£3 00'08€3 GOEF lojonusu| Jeogiamod $88IN00
10Jon4isu| 1B0gIamod
shep | 9 %0 000943 000913 G613 JUBLISSBSSE S||1iS JEOGI8MO]
shep g £ Yol 00583 00°09€3 GvE3 180G A19JES YAY
shep g € Yol- 00°'5.£3 00'08¢3 Goes PaOUBAPY Y AY
swyy | secely | oouenwea | opsi0z | SL0ZWLOZ | tLOZIELOZ 12npoId/ANAROY. ~ adf) yianoy

mEmEEou |le1ag asino) :o:mwtomﬁmo Aoy

Page 41



Aep | L

%0

00°SELF

00'SELF

6CL3

SjUBWIWOY)

noy | L

|lejaq @sinon

%00

05°L2F

05223

S23

al|H Wwooy

uonesiuoBejen Aoy

814 Wooy

Page 42



sleah @21y} Jse| 10} paxy Jdoy S0 zi %01 00'60L3 | 00663 | 00663 Aep z; — Ay@ dnol9 t:\,aq._\,._mum%m,\ Op oYM SjOOYIS,
s1eaA s21U) 58| 10} paxl) 1day g0 zL %8 00°583F 00623 | 0063 apoojsod 08, Aep 7 — AYQ dnoi9 ,8dnoun
diQOe
Rep L 3 %E 00°LE3 0003 | 000c3 Jamoda|pped —_— .
Aep | 3 %t 00°923 006Z3 | 006Z3 AeQ 8injusApy aAdy
v 7 O
fep ) ¥ %0 00'663 00663 | 00663 (juswssessy) Yyoeo) z 19487 DOMN
shep ¢ Zl %0 00°6523 | 00'65Z3 | 00'6vZ3 (Buiuteld | ) yoeoD Z 19497 20MN s08IN0Q Jojonuisu| Bullpped
shep ¢ Zl %0 006523 | 006523 | 00'6ve3 | (uawssessy pue Bujuel]} yoeoD | [8A97 D3N
Aep | 9 %0 00°663 00663 | 00663 (1¥s4) 1881 BnOsey pue Ajsjes uciiepunod
shep z 9 %E 006513 | 006513 Buuno] Jeis € N9
shep g 9 %E 00'65L3F | 00'GSL3 | 0067L3 soue) Jels ¢ N4
shep g 9 %E 0076513 | 00'SSL3 | O06FL3 laleMelyM JBIS £ ND9g sesinoD Buipped
shep g 9 %E 00°65L3 | 00'GSL3 | 006FL3 e85 JBig £ NDd
sfep z 8 %E 006513 | 00'GGL3 | 00'6YL3 le)s z Nog
Aep | 8 %0 00'663 00663 | 00'G63 1815 L nod
s29o1d Joladwod
[eoo] pue Ansnpu sjueseidey| o oH € 43 %82 00'6Z3 | 00°0¢3 Aieyouy eiodx3
Aep | 8 %0 00083 | 00083 L 19737 SVOIN 898100 BuiqID
ssolid Jojjeduios sinoy g zl %62 00°5Z3 00°0Z3 Buiquup siojdx3g
|es0| pue Aisnpul sjussaldey g B
Aep ¢ 9 %0 000123 | 00°0L23 | 00'6623 uolipadxg
Rep | 9 %0 00°0v3 000¥3 | 00083 sduy Aeq seousuadx3 Bullpped
SINOH ¢ € %0 00°0L3 000L3 | 000L3 Kianoosiq
V/N /N %0 00'51L3 00613 0003 uos.ed [euonppy
Aep | L %0 00°6223 | 006223 | 0003 Aep |1y
00°6£3 00'6E3 uoIlN} [eNPIAIPY|
NOILINL FLVAINd
V/N VIN %E 00°00.3 | 000893 | 00'6653 (a1pped) diysiequisw Ajlwe-
W/N /N %0 00'0Z23 | 000223 | 006643 (slpped) diysiaguatu Jounp «Sdiysiequisiy
W/N VN %0 00°0£€3 | 00°0££3 | 006623 (elpped) diysisquisw }npy
Olldld ‘s
SINOH G2 9 %0 0583 0583 0083 Aliqes|pped
SINOH G € %0 00'61L3 00GL3 | 00023 Wnpy weJBoud Buipped
SINOH §°Z 9 %0 00'0L3 000L3 | 00°GL3 Jowunp

SSIDIV TYNOILYINHIIY
adfy Qianoy

Couny

BOUBLIEA QL ¢ LOZIvL A A 8] ¥ oNpo., A
| JUBLIBA  SL/SLOT  SLOZIVLOT 10Z/£102 | onp ...&b._ oy
sjuswwon |lejag 9sinon lieyaq @9ud uopesiiobayed AHAnoy

s308]d

IIWPOOAA - UOREN SAIOY

Page 43



WBIN | € %2 00'52Z3 | 000ZZ3 Aeq [00d uowjeg
Aeq | € %0 00°00Z3 | 000023 Aeq |00d uowjes
MaN VIN b %0 00°0LF uoISSas aYET
Aep | L %0 00°68€F | 00'68E3 Weysuols pue |00d uowieg
WoIN | ) %0 00'83 0083 Buidwed

Bl

Pappe Selxe [BUOHIPPE S1031j0Y

sleak s9.y) 1Se| 10} paxiy) 1day

%9

005013

00663

MaN S0 ] %0 00053 Aep |Iny JInpy (ynpe) saiped
MBN %0 00083 Aep yley ynpy
abeyoed Aped o so|ue
i RS sinoy g°| 9 %01 00°60LF | 00663 abeyoed Aued IHEd

Aep 7 — | I\ dnoin

sieak 88y} se] 10} paxi) jdey

%8

00°683 0063

apoaisod .08, Aep g — 1 AN dnoig

‘seoud
| IA4 12 nDabiptin 1868 catniir iBo id,

UBLEA  OL/SLOZ  GLO:

vLOZ

3onpoidifiAnoy

sjuawwo?

lie3aq mm._:mu

1e3aQ 991d

ro_umm_._omo«mo Aanoy

Page 44



Buneaw lad %0°0 00°0.L3 0003 00893 allH |nusp Auno) ss01p
yojew iad %00 00913 00913 05613 s|jooyos/ioune
yojew Jad %Ll 00223 G123 00123 ynpy slapunoy
uosiad Jad %L L 05°¥3 0Z¥3 02 ¥3 S99 Usal9
uosessg %Z | 00283 00°183 00843 lapoddng uoisseIU0D
uosess %61 00°0LL3 008013 007013 Japoddng Jnpy simog
apis e 818AD 02 %G'L 00°€E3 05'2¢3 0G'LEF Buluaas sjooyosiolunp
apls e SIBAO OF %0'0 00 v¥3 00'v¥3 00'€v3 Aep sjooyospiounp
apIs e 818AD 02 %2'L 00°€Y3 0G'2r3 0S'L¥3 Buiusas ynpy
8pIS B SIBAQ OF %41 00°093 00653 00263 Aep ynpy syl o)
yojew Jad %G’ 00'¢€3 05°2€3 05'1L€3 youd Jolunp -sjooyasjioiung
yojew Jad %00 00°8¥3F 00'8v3 00 2¥3 yoyd ynpy -sjooyosjioung
sayoud Jo piepuels ul ] . ] ]
SUD5D S|UBSBIdE] BSEBIOU ON Yyojew Jod %00 00'593 00593 05293 Yorew ynpy AgBny/ileqiood sseln
uolsses Jod %00 0v'z3 ov'z3 0£'23 JUBPNIS/UISSAOU0D
uoIssas Jad %00 0Z'c3 02'e3 0L'e3 Inpy sons|Uy
uosied Jed %00 00°L3 0013 0013 Bumnd
uosiad Jod %00 0’23 0€'23 0£'23 punoy Bumnd/on Azeip
SuIwEg %00 00'53 00'63 00'S3 SU0SSa
sulw 09 %0°0 003 00'v3 00'¥3 SU0SSaT
suiw 09 %81 08'63 0253 05'G3 Jojunp
sulw 09 %00 05°.3 0623 0843 Inpy Hnoo Jad-siuua |
sulw 09 %02 00°0L3 08'63 0r 63 Jowunp
sulw 09 %00 00°€L3 00'EL3 05ZL3 npy unoo Jed-|[egieN
sulw 09 %G ) 00°€€3 05°2¢3 05'1LE3 sulW Qg Jolunp
sulW 06 %00 00°0¥3 00°0¥3 00'6€3 sulW Qg Jolunp
sulw 09 %S'E 0S'v¥3 00°¢H3 05 LY3 SUIW 09 JNpY
sulW 06 %82 05°653 00'vS3 00'283 Sulw 06 INPY auH uAs youd yleH
suIW 09 %E'E 00'¥¥3 00Er3 05’13 sulW g Jonp
sulW 06 %80 05°693 00693 05293 sulw pg Jounp
sulw 09 AN 00°293 00'693 05293 sUIW 09 INpY
sulW 06 %b'T 00°.83 00683 00283 sulWw g INpY al1y youd oRsyjuAs |in4d
swyy souenep | 91/5L0Z SL0ZIPLOZ | +10Z/EL0Z 19npoud/fiagay adA) Aianoy
SjUaWIWOD |iejeg 8sino) leyaqg @91d uonesiobajen ARy

a1juan suodg Jooping - UOKEN BAIOY

Page 45



INoH | o] %0 0S°€L3 0S'€lL3 uoissas gqnio spodsmousg Jolunp
SINOH §°| 0l %¢E 00°LL3 06913 uolissas Bujuiely soey
SinoH §°L ol %S 00°01L3 0563 8,06 1eA0

VIN V/N %E 0S'SL3 00'GL3 uos.ad [euolppy
SINOH S°0 V/N %E 05'Gl3 00'SL3 uo jjog Jnoy ue jleH

inoy |

uomny [enpiApul

NOILLINL LVAIYd

SINoH ¢ ol %0 00'zc3 00'ce3 sesseo ybnioypiesig
SInoH ¢ 0]% %0 00°2Z3 00°¢c3 $85.n02 sda)s IXaN
SINOH Z oL %0 00223 00223 $95IN00 JBA0OSIPEY
SINOH 9 0L %€ 002013 00663 98IN0J pJeog/MS 0] pasjusnien)
noy | ol %t 0S2ZL3 00ZL3 uoissag Alenoosiq

Page 46

VIN V/N %0 00°'6¥23 00'6v23 (aanoy Jadng) piIyo [euonppy
V/IN V/N %0 00°05¥'1L3 00'0S¥'L3 (annoy Jadng) diysiequiaw Ajiwue4
VIN V/N %0 00°66£3 00'66£3 (ennoy Jadng) diysiequaw Jounpe
V/N VIN %0 00°0Z.3 00°02.3 (annoy Jadng) diysiequsw }npy
V/N V/N %0 005913 006913 (JoopINQ BAROY) PIIUD leuoHpPY
VIN YIN %0 00°0LLL3 000LL'L3 (1oopinQ aAnoY) diysiequsw Ajiwe
V/N VIN %0 00°09¢3 0009¢3 (JoopinQ aAnoY) diysiequisiu Jounp
Y/N V/N %0 00°08Y3 00°08%3 (Jo0pINQ BAOY) diysioquiaw }npy
O adl e 4
VIN b %01 00°'ee3 000g3 "+ ssed ado|s Aep (¢
sinoy g L %€ 05913 00913 ssed Ajaijoe Jnoy g
Y, ¥ 9 ¥ - -
s 91510z | S10Zivioz i _ dNOYD ALIALLDY

|leyaq @sino)

uonesuobajen Aanoy

MONS 400pINQ - UOHEN SAIOY



uosJtad |euonppy

noH |

%t

00623

noy | 8 %6 00ZL3 00113

inoy | g %S 00'SLLF 000LL3 Inoy | piepuelg| sdnodb paxinNAINpy
noy | 8 %t 009513 000513 uoissas Jnoy z plepuels

anoy | 8 %t 00983 0083 Inoy | piepuels

noy | 8 %t 09°83 0£'83 uosiad [euonppy

J L 00923 anoy Jad ali4 wooy

Page 47

Rep |

roun T w0 | wws | ooels

%€

V/IN

00'6ZL3

00'GeL3

Aeq aliH wooy

(yoam) dwen moug

2l

JdIH

T I 7 O 7 T

SALIAILDOY AVAINTOH

sjnuoQ
S1NNOd

%499

T,

T

00°2€3

dwes Ajanoe Aep auQ

v A0 ()

" dN0¥D ALIAILOY

|lelag @sino9

uonesuobajen AJAnoy




Page 48



	Agenda
	1 Price Review for Leisure and Culture services
	Price increase leisure and Culture appendix


